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13
14

CHAIR MOLINA:

(Gavel).

Public Works and Traffic

15

Committee is now in session.

16

For the record, we have all Committee members

17

present, Vice-Chair Tavares and Committee Members

18

Kane, Pontanilla, and Hokama.

19

ITEM NO.

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

18:

RE:

OUTDOOR LIGHTING

Good morning, Members.

(C.C. No. 00-125)

Today we'll be receiving presentations from

21

County officials and representatives from the

22

community to provide an assessment on the draft bill

23

relating to outdoor lighting standards, which is

24

Item No. 18.

25

determine a direction the Committee would like to

The purpose of today's meeting is to
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1

pursue in developing outdoor lighting standards.

2

This will be the first opportunity for the Committee

3

to review the draft bill since the conclusion of the

4

Subcommittee on Outdoor Lighting Standards'

5

ten-month review of the bill which concluded in

6

October of 2002.
Members, prior to the discussion on this

7
8

matter, we will be doing public testimony at this

9

moment.

First of all, a few general ground rules

10

for the members of the public who would like to

11

testify today.

12

a minute to conclude.

13

optional three additional minutes for testimony

14

today because we are under some· time constraints and

15

we have a lengthy panel discussion that will be

16

coming up today.

17

members in the gallery to turn off your cell phones

18

and pagers to minimize any disruption to our

19

proceedings today.

20

You'll be given three minutes, with
The Chair will be waiving the

The Chair would ask that all

So first of all, let us begin with public

21

testimony.

22

Natividad Bailey, to be followed by Kahu Charles

23

Maxwell.

24
25

We have first to testify Cathleen

.

MS. BAILEY:

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Good morning, everyone.

I'm Cathleen
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1

Natividad Bailey, wildlife biologist at Haleakala

2

National Park, and I'm here testifying on behalf of

3

the National Park.

4

I only have one copy, I apologize, and I will submit

5

that to the secretary after this testimony.

I do have a written letter, but

The written testimony reads, Dear Mr. Molina,

6
7

this is to provide comments on outdoor lighting

8

standards for the County of Maui.

9

past, the National Park Service is in support of

As stated in the

10

lighting standards that would decrease the amount of

11

light pollution in the night sky.
The night sky is an important resource to the

12

13

island of Maui.

14

the only places where people can still experience

15

uninterrupted components of the night sky.

16

night sky is an important part of native Hawaiian

17

culture.

18

to Haleakala to view the night sky and study the

19

stars.

20

Hawaiians of the future.

21

aware, visitors as well as amateur and professional

2·2

astronomers travel from places allover the world to

23

view Haleakala's night sky.

24
25

Haleakala National Park is one of

The

Native Hawaiians, past and present, come

We hope to be able to provide this to native
Also, as you are already

Haleakala National Park is also an important
home to Hawaii's only endangered sea bird, the
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1

'Ua'u r Hawaiian Petrel.

2

nesting colony in the dark r just before dawnr to

3

fish in the ocean.

4

bird r the 'Ua'u Kani r or the Wedge-tailed

5

Shearwater r also leave their nest at sea level in

6

the dark.

7

Bright outdoor lights that imitate stars often

8

confuse these birds.

9

navigate to their ocean feeding grounds r the birds

'Ua'u leave the Haleakala

A related species of native sea

Both are thought to navigate by stars.

Instead of using the stars to

10

become confused by the lights r circle these lights r

11

and then fall to the ground.

12

the 'Ua'u and 'Ua'uKani have difficulty flying.

13

hill or consistent wind is necessary for these birds

14

to launch and take flight.

15

extremely susceptible to ,predation by household

16

pets r such as cats and dogs r and to being hit by

17

cars.

18

Once on the ground r

A

This makes them

Over the past 30 years r the National Park

19

Service has expended much time and effort to recover

20

this population of endangered 'Ua'u.

21

has increased from 60 known nests in the 1960s to

22

over 1 r OOO known nests today.

23

and Maui can now boast the world's largest and only

24

protected home of the 'Ua'u.

25

The population

In factr Haleakala

However r threats such as bright outdoor
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1

light'ing continue to make conservation efforts

2

problematic.

3

months when young 'Ua'u leave the nest and become

4

confused by these lights.

5

National Park Service biologists work together with

6

State biologists --

7

MR. SALDANA:

8

MS. BAILEY:

9

October and November are critical

During that timet

Three minutes.
-- to respond to calls 24 hours a daYt seven

days a week.

10

We strongly urge Maui County to pass an

11

ordinance that will decrease night lighting and help

12

the recovery of the 'Ua'u.

13

Cathleen Natividad BaileYt wildlife biologist.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

YOUt

Thank you very much t

Ms. Bailey.

Committee Members t

15

any questions for the testifier?

16

you.

17

MS. BAILEY:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

20

Seeing none t thank

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 18

t

we have Kahu

Charles Maxwell t to be followed by Steve Sutrov.
MR. MAXWELL:

Aloha t Council Members t Mr. Chair t members

21

of the advisory Subcommittee.

My name is Charles

22

Kauluwehi t Kahu Charles Kauluwehi Maxwell.

23

item is very important for the native Hawaiian

24

culture and also for the creatures that live in the

25

ocean.
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8

First, the native Hawaiian culture.

And as

2

you just heard, Hawaiians still practice the use of

3

sky gazing, reading the stars, especially during

4

these months of the Pleiades, the makahiki is a very

5

important time.

6

ocean at least once or twice a month in the dark

7

after we bury the remains, the iwi, of our kupuna

8

that are coming up constantly here.

9

this darkness, the po, we need the night, because

10
11

I personally get helped into the

And we need

that's when the spirits are alive and present.
As you all know who grew up in Hawaii, as a

12

child you were told many, many stories about things

13

that happen in the night.

We have a po kane, the

14

knight of darkness, where

there's hua hele po,

15

the traveling of the spirits to the ocean, and that

16

has to be done in darkness because they carry their

17

own lights.

18

no stories now, hardly any stories because it's too

19

much light.

20

being Hawaiian looking at the stars and if you want

21

to gather your children in your backyard in

22

Pukalani, there's too much light.

23

see the stars because the light.

And -- and isn't it funny how there's

There's just too much light.

Things

You can't even

24

For the fish in the ocean, you know, how dare

25

us as human beings think that we can rule the planet
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1

by shining lights onto the beach and into the ocean?

2

Practically speaking, by doing this, we're depleting

3

the resources in the ocean.

4

the fish that gathers around the ebb tide is there

5

for a purpose.

6

nutrients that's coming out of the sand during the

7

day and in the night and evening.

8

this.

9

and on the sandr then you will attract the

The pua r the small frYr

They're there eating all the

They feed on

But if you put a light down into the ocean

10

predators r the little bigger fish and the bigger

11

predators.
Now, you know r the beach is for everybody.

12

13

How can you put lights on the beach to keep away

14

people that you don't know to keep your guests safe

15

down at the hotels?

16

is for everybody.

17

onto the beach without being lighted on r security

18

come down and check what I'm doing.

That's ridiculous.

The beach

I should have the right to go

19

MR. SALDANA:

Three minutes.

20

MR. MAXWELL:

And that's not proper.

So I would suggest

21

that the bill should reflect on restrictions that

22

restrict the use of lights by the ocean r and of

23

course you've done a good job, but be in mind that

24

the darkness for the Hawaiian people is very

25

important.

Mahalo nui loa.
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10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you / Kahu.

Commi t tee Members /

2

questions for the testifier?

3

you.

4

MR. MAXWELL:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

7

Seeing none/ thank

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 18 is Steve Sutrov/

to be followed by Lynne Woods.
MR. SUTROV:

Good morning/ Chair/ Subcommittee -- or

8

resource people/ and Members of this Committee/

9

Council Committee.

My name is Steve Sutrov.

I'm

10

testifying for myself today.

11

the -- I'm Director of the Kula Community

12

Association and member of the Maui Street Lighting

13

Committee/ I'm Vice-Chair with that/ and also a

14

Director of Maui Outdoor Circle.

15

of the ad hoc Outdoor Lighting Committee that

16

originally brought a draft bill for this subject to

17

the Council.

18

I am a member of

And I was a member

I've been on Maui for 28 years and seen a lot

19

of changes here/ and that's why I've become active

20

on this.

21

speaking for myself/ though.

22

Subcommittee meetings on outdoor lighting In 2002.

23

The discussions and testimony were always really

24

informative and interesting.

25

forward to take into consideration/ sometimes

I think it's a very important issue.

I am

I attended all the

Much was brought

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 11/3/03

11

1

compromises, sometimes not.

2

job of allowing many resource people to participate

3

some even submitted lists of many questions that

4

Staff and Committee members tried to work through.

5

The process was slow t almost too slow t but I do

6

believe almost everyone involved wants to see this

7

bill accepted as law and with enough intact to

8

fulfill its purpose of limiting light pollution and

9

trespass.

10

The Chair did a great
t

I have general -- some specific comments on

11

the bill real quickly here

12

me know when my time's

13

if I need to just for a minute or two.

14

sodium lighting is probably the most contentious

15

subject in the bill.

16

from the beginning we only thought that the

17

application of low pressure sodium lighting was

18

going to be needed to be done in certain areas on

19

certain applications

20

It has its specific uses where it's the most useful

21

which would be street lighting t parking lots, and

22

security lighting.

23

taken care of with low pressure sodium lighting

24

think it would -- I personally think that would

25

satisfy the needs for the observatories and for the

t

UPt

hopefully.

and I'd like to come back
Low pressure

I thoroughly believe we

t

not Countywide in all areas.

If those three areas can be
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1

scientific research people and biologists and

2

scientists.
Also the past -- past street lighting draft

3
4

that was submitted in 1995 and 1999

5

past draft for an outdoor lighting ordinance

6

street lighting ordinance that incorporated

7

recommended low pressure sodium lighting.

8

not get passed into public review.

9

hearing -- Public Works changed itt took low

10

pressure out of it and put HPS into itt high

11

pressure sodium t and signed off on itt and that's

12

what we have for our street lighting ordinance now t

13

which has no low pressure sodium.

14

gone to low pressure sodium as recommended by that

15

Committee.

16

Committee that did a year-long research on that with

17

lots of public comment.

18

MR. SALDANA:

19

MR. SUTROV:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

t

there was a

It did

Public

It should have

It was the subdivision Standards

Three minutes.
I'd like to come back t Mike.
Mr. Sutrov t I'm not allowing the additional

21

three-minute option today because we have a lengthy

22

panel discussion as well.

23

MR. SUTROV:

24

CHAIR MOLINA:

25

Okay.
So if you'd like to conclude in a minute t

go ahead.
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13

MR. SUTROV:

Okay.

I'll go on one of my main concerns is

2

the proposed Outdoor Lighting Committee.

3

member ofr like I said r the Street Lighting

4

Committee r and I do see some -- I have some concerns

5

the way it's been put into the bill as far as the

6

formation of that.

7

my testimony that was given on September 25th r it

8

says that I recommended nine to sit on that

9

committee r three from business r three from

10

engineers r and three environmental people.

11

said r if you go back through the transcript r is that

12

I believe nine should sit on itr but three from

13

business or -- and engineers together r three from

14

environmental r and three from the general public I

15

said r which I think is very important that the

16

general public has a presence on this.

17

represent different areas and regions of the island r

18

hopefullYr to where we can get their perspective on

19

these issues.

20

add that entity in there.

21

Lighting Committee

22

MR. SALDANA:

23

MR. SUTROV:

24
25

I think

I am a

and the comments from

three
What I

They

I think it's very important that we
Being on the Street

Four minutes.
-- right now r I see it's very important that

we have that public input involved.
CHAIR MOLINA:

OkaYr thank YOUr

Steve.

Your time is up.
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1

I would like to ask you also to stay if any of the

2

Committee members may have questions for you later

3

during our proceedings.
Committee Members, at this time any questions

4

5

for the testifier?

6

MR. SUTROV:

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

9

Seeing none.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Next to testify on Item 18 we have Lynne

Woods, to be followed by Cheryl King.
MS. WOODS:

Good morning, Mr. Chair, Commi t tee Members,

10

and Subcommittee Members.

You do not have a copy of

11

my testimony this mornings, as my entire computer

12

system crashed last week, so I will get copies as

13

soon as I can get it back up and running.

14

do comments to the Council Services when the. draft

15

ordinance was sent, so my concerns are up and I will

16

just cover a few of those in my testimony today.

But I did

17

From the beginning, as we started working on

18

this, the Chamber felt that one of the most crucial

19

things that could be done should be done, and we

20

need to find the money to do that, is to shield the

21

street lights.

22

sodium or not low sodium, and the police certainly

23

had some very strong feelings that I think we need

24

to pay close attention to and respect to give them

25

securities[ identification of colors, et cetera.

There was much debate about low
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1

But

2

the work that is done on top of the mountain, with

3

the deepest respect for cultural issues and for

4

nature, one of the best ways for us to start is to

5

shield all of our lights that shine straight up into

6

the sky.

7

there will be budget issues that we'll have to look

8

at there.

9

do think that with the deepest respect for

That's going to be hugely expensive and

The creation of the committee, I think you

10

are well aware that the Chamber always supports,

11

bottom line, no additional bureaucracy introduced

12

into the process, and we really do think with a

13

clear ordinance that the Department should be able

14

to handle these duties.

15

them remain with the Department, if at all possible.

16

We have -- certainly have some concerns about

And we would like to see

17

non-essential exterior commercial lighting to be

18

turned off after business hours, looking for some

19

definition in terms of what those business hours

20

are, and also we will be polling our entire

21

membership to get a clear understanding of how they

22

feel about that.

23

predict, as it is a diverse membership.

24

come back to you in further hearings on this issue

25

with the feeling of the membership.

Not an issue I would like to
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And just one more brief comment.

1

We know and

2

understand the lights for the sports fields are

3

extremely bright and do need to be, turned off.

The

4

ordinance does say turned off within one hour.

We

5

were just a little bit concerned about having

6

everybody out of the stadium in an hour and getting

7

it all cleaned up.

8

need to turn those lights out r I think we need to

9

pay attention a little bit to the timing on that and

So as much as we understand we

10

whether we need to allow a little extra time.

11

I-did not comment on the makeup of the

12

committee r because we really feel that the committee

13

isn't necessary.

14

address the makeup of the committee as well.

15

know this is going to take some time and some

16

hearings and we will be working with you

17

you on this proposed ordinance.

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

However r it does -- we do need to

Thank your Ms. Woods.

19

questions for the testifier?

20

you.

21

be followed by Mike Maberry.

22

MS. KING:

We

all of

Thank you.
Committee Members r

Seeing none.

Thank

Next to testify on Item 18 is Cheryl King, to

Aloha, everyone.

Good morning.

I just want

23

to thank you all for letting us come up here and do

24

this, and I want to thank you all, each and every

25

one of you, for putting all of your hard work and
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1

time and effort into this whole thing.

2

been really good and I want to thank you all.

3

been up here in the past to testify -- my name is

4

Cheryl King, I didn't say that, sorry -- for the

5

effects of sea turtles, you know, the harmful

6

light -- harmful effects that lights have on sea

7

turtles.

8

It's just
I've

Worked on Maui here with the sea turtle

9

project for three seasons now, and I've been lucky

10

enough to work on the east coast in Florida and in

11

South Carolina working with -- working in areas that

12

have successful lighting ordinances and have seen

13

unsuccessful lighting ordinances.

14

the past, we've seen harmful effects that lights can

15

have on sea turtles.

16

dead hatchlings from inside up in the dunes where

17

they've gone into people's swimming pools, things

18

like that, because of lights.

19

into that again today, because I've kind of said it

20

in the past, but I do have a really good brochure on

21

it if anyone in the audience has never heard our

22

little talk for sea turtles.

23

I'll be back there.

24
25

Like I've said ln

I've picked up hundreds of

So I don't want to go

It's really good.

I have a big pile of them.

I do want to tell you guys about one of our
success stories we've had here on Maui.
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1

know if any of you are interested -- or familiar

2

with the Leilani Kai.

3

It's

4

here on Maui/ and we got a grant through Fish and

5

Wildlife Service to retrofit this condo complex with

6

proper turtle safe/ turtle friendly lighting because

7

we were having problems with that beach.

8

know

9

just to describe it/ the condo complex itself is set

It's a resort in Kihei.

happens to be on one of our nesting beaches

I don't

I don't know if you've ever been there/ but

10

back about 100 yards from the ocean.

11

one of the ones that are right on top of the ocean/

12

but they had the flood lights that were just coming

13

down to cover the whole entire lawn and that were

14

stretching out to the water and into the beach/ and

15

this was giving us problems with our hatchlings/

16

like we said/ so we ended up -- took about a year

17

and a half almost/ Hannah helped extremely a lot/

18

but we were able to retrofit all the condo's

19

lighting with turtle-safe lighting. Basically we

20

just redirected the lights so they weren't shining

21

out onto the beach and they were shining back at the

22

property.

23

So it's not

This is a property that ,has had lots of

24

problems with crime in the past and lots of

25

mean it was -- it was a difficult process to get
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1

everyone's trust and to convince everyone that it

2

was going to be -- the things that we were going to

3

do weren't going to increase the crime rate,

4

increase the safety -- you know, not increase the

5

safety, but increase the liability that they could

6

have on this -- this property.

7

So anyway, we did all this and we've -- it's
about five months ago, and

8

been completed by

9

we've had no complaints.

The owners are thrilled

10

with it.

11

basically we're all happy, and the sea turtles will

12

be helpful -- helped out.

13

said, the fish,

14

brought up in the past, the fish that need to be,

15

you know, sheltered in the near shore water, the

16

lights that bring in the predators, like he said,

17

and it just kind of ruins the whole natural process.

18

It's just been great.

We're all -- it's

And like Uncle Charlie

I don't think that that's been

But sum it all up, very good success

19

success story, we think, and it would be a good

20

model for doing what we would like to do

21

implementing these rules.

22

$3,000 total to do this whole thing.

23

replacing fixtures and redirecting fixtures and

24

trenching the area and putting up new fixtures and

25

stuff like that.

So it cost us about
That was just

So overall it's not too costly.
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1

So overall it was a good thing.

2

have.

3

Thank you.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. King.

4

questions for the testifier?

5

you.

6

followed by Warren McCord.

7

So that's all I

Committee Members,
Seeing none, thank

Next to testify we have Mike Maberry, to be

MR. MABERRY:

Mr. Chairman, Council Members, resource

8

people, my name is Mike Maberry.

I'm Assistant

9

Director of the University of Hawaii Institute for

10

Astronomy.

11

today.

12

Outdoor Lighting Standards was established under the

13

Public Works and Traffic Committee.

14

member of that Committee.

15

almost a whole year, receiving testimony and

16

comments from the public, the business community,

17

and experts on lighting, astronomy, endangered birds

18

and sea turtles, as well as various departments of

19

Maui County.

20

I'm here representing the institute

In January of 2002 the Subcommittee on

I served as a

We worked diligently for

Before you today is a draft ordinance that

21

would impose reasonable restrictions on new or

22

replaced lighting systems on public and private

23

roads, property, parking lots -- and parking lots.

24

No one will have to replace an existing lighting

25

system.
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The Haleakala high altitude observatory site

2

is one of the five best astronomical sites in the

3

whole world.

4

more than $35 million a year to the Maui economy.

5

Due to its close proximity to populated areas, and

6

the ongoing and future infrastructure growth

7

necessary to keep up with the needs of our growing

8

population, it is absolutely essential that the

9

county establish measured restraints on light

10
11

Its associated activities contributes

pollution.
The Big Island made the commitment to protect

12

its night sky almost 20 years ago by imposing an

13

ordinance that is even more restrictive than the one

14

being considered here today, and it does include low

15

pressure sodium vapor lights.

16

The key component, in fact, necessary to make

17

this ordinance successful in curtailing the

18

degradation of our night sky is the use of fully

19

shielded low pressure sodium vapor lights for all

20

new street and parking lot lighting.

21

band of light that low pressure sodium light emits

22

or transmits does not have a negative impact on

23

astronomical and space surveillance research, nor

24

our endangered night flying birds and sea turtles.

25

The narrow

The Institute for Astronomy implores this
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1

body to be sure that the requirement for the use of

2

low pressure sodium vapor lights for all major light

3

polluting sources be retained in this ordinance.

4

is the only requirement in this proposed ordinance

5

that will protect the long-term future potential to

6

undertake nighttime research at one of the world's

7

best astronomical sites.

8
9

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Maberry.

questions for the testifier?

Committee Members,

Seeing none, thank

you.
We have next to testify on Item 18 Mr. Warren

11
12

McCord r and Mr. McCord is the last person to have

13

signed up for testimony.

14

you would like to testify, this will be your last

15

opportunity.

16

Secretary's desk if you choose to do so.

Members in the gallery, if

Please come on up and sign up at the

Proceed, Mr. McCord.

17

18

It

MR. McCORD:

Good morning, Chairman Molina and Members of

19

the panel.

20

President of the Maui Outdoor Circle.

21

privilege to assist in the preparation of this

22

document, and I want you to know that the Maui

23

Outdoor Circle learned a lot more than we actually

·24
25

My name is Warren McCord.

I'm the
It was my

contributed in preparation of this document, but we
fully support it.

And as an environmental group, we
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1

are more than tree huggers.

2

our total environment t and we feel that this is very

3

important not only to our resources t our night skYt

4

and our observatorYt it is very important to just

5

the general population.

6

passage and quick consideration of this bill.

7

you very much.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

We are interested in

And we support the quick

Thank you t Mr. McCord.

questions for the testifier?

Thank

Committee Members t

Seeing none t okaYt is

10

there anyone else that would like to testify?

11

you can go ahead and testify and we'll -- you can

12

sign up after you're done signing up.

13

you could please start your testimony off with -- by

14

stating your name for the record.

15

MR. JENSEN:

My name is Donald Jensen.

Sir t

OkaYt and if

I live in Kihei.

16

I believe that if it was possible to press a button

17

and cut our light on this island in half t the vast

18

majority of informed people would push that button.

19

I have watched in the more than 30 years that I've

20

been here t you know t a tremendous loss of our

21

darkness at night.

22

officer t Maui Police Department.

23

Maui Police Department for 15 years.

24

thousands of hours to various work with the

25

Department t so I am knowledgeable on crime.

Now t I am a reserve police
I have worked with
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1

seven years of my own observation, both on the

2

mainland and here, I do not believe that there is

3

necessarily a correlation between bright night light

4

and the restriction of crime.
I live in Maui Meadows and ten years ago the

5
6

Maui Meadows homeowners were experiencing an

7

increase in burglaries, so I as the Chairman of the

8

safety committee put together a number of statistics

9

for them.

And, you know, it turned out that the

10

burglary rate in Maui Meadows and the burglary rate

11

for most of the island shows that more than

12

three-quarters of all burglaries occur in the

13

daylight.

14

rather dumb, and add to that 88 percent of them are

15

on drugs, they're paranoid.

16

out at night.

17

And consequently, if they have the choice, they're

18

going to do their bad deeds during the daytime.

19

the statistics that I prepared convinced everybody

20

in Maui Meadows and there was no longer any

21

discussion of increased lighting in Maui Meadows.

Fortunately for us, most criminals are

They don't like to be

Night scares the hell out of them.

And

I believe that the hotels, if you gave them

22

23

carte blanch, would like Wailea to look like Las

24

Vegas.

25

to have any additional lighting at hotels.

So I don't think that you necessarily need
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1

support this bill, and I would also support the

2

tightening of all lighting restrictions.

3

very much.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

4

5

Thank you

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Jensen.

Committee Members,

6

any questions for the testifier?

7

you.

8

time.

9

testify, Members, if there's no objections, the

10

Seeing none, thank

Okay, last call for public testimony at this
Seeing none, no one else coming up to

Chair will close public testimony for today's item.

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

No objection.

Okay, thank you very much, Members.

The

13

Chair inadvertently left out the introductions of

14

the Committee Staff for today.

15

Analyst Gary Saldana, Committee Secretary Jo-Ann

16

Sato, and our Corporation Counsel, Ms. Cindy Young.

17

We have Legislative

Just a brief background on what we're about

18

to discuss today is the ad hoc Maui Committee on

19

Outdoor Lighting Standards transmitted a draft bill

20

to the former Public Works and Transportation

21

Committee during the previous term, and because of

22

the complex and technical nature of the bill the

23

former Public Works and Transportation Committee

24

created the Subcommittee on Outdoor Lighting

25

Standards to provide a comprehensive review of the
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1

bill.

And as I mentioned earlier, the Subcommittee

2

deliberated for ten months and came up with its

3

recommendations at the end of October of 2002.
The Subcommittee was able to conclude the

4

5

review of all sections, with the exception of seven

6

subsections, and within these subsections the

7

Subcommittee either did not have time to complete

8

its discussion or they were unable to achieve a

9

consensus, and these subsections are defined in your

10

binder under correspondence dated October 30th,

11

2003.

12

And just briefly, some of the recommendations

13

from the Subcommittee included:

the creation of an

14

Outdoor Lighting Standards Committee that will

15

encompass the duties of the Street Lighting

16

Committee, the regulation of only new lighting

17

projects, the deletion of provisions relating to the

18

convention of existing lighting and also to

19

establish standards for the use of LPS lighting,

20

additional restrictions for lighting near the ocean

21

to protect nesting sea turtles and night flying

22

birds, the creation of luminaires, shielding, and

23

cutoff requirements to reduce up light and trespass,

24

the establishment of a review of lighting plans for

25

new development projects, and the creation of light
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trespass restrictions from neighboring properties.
And, Members, you will find in your binders a

2
3

version of the draft bill transmitted on October

4

27th of this year with revisions marks -- revision

5

marking the Subcommittee's changes to the original

6

draft bill.

7

should have a matrix dated October 30th, 2003

8

consisting of comments received from various

9

departments and agencies on the draft bill.

And also you will have a matrix -- you

Right now I'd like to go ahead and proceed

10
11

with our panel discussion and introduction of them.

12

From the County we will have from the Public Works

13

Department, Mr. Gilbert Coloma-Agarani from the

14

Parks Department, Mr. Patrick Matsui.

15

have -- or supposed to have -- there he is

16

have Captain George Fontaine from the Police

17

Departmenti and from the company of

18

Associates, we have Mr. Rick Chong, who was a former

19

member of the Subcommittee that was formed last

20

year.

21

Vice-President of the Hawaii Wildlife Fund and

22

former Subcommittee member.

23

Subcommittee member, we have Dr. Lee Altenberg, the

24

Associate Professor from the Department of

25

Information and Computer Science from the University

And we also

~lbert

we

Chong

And we have Hannah Bernard, the

And another
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1

of Hawaii.

And we have Dr. Richard Wainscoat,

2

Astronlmer for the UH Inst'i tute of Astronomy.

3

representing the Maui Hotel Association, we have

4

Mr. RODI Hoonan.

And

And we have a number of resource people as

5
6

well in the gallery, Committee Members.

So if you

7

choose to do so, you may -- the Chair will permit

8

you calling them up for any additional comments or

9

questiqns.

And I'll just run down the list of names

10

here real quick.

11

Mr. Glenn Correa; Kyle Ginoza from the

12

Transportation Department; Robyn Loudermilk from the

13

Plannir:.g Department i Kal Kobayashi from the

14

Energy Extension Service Manager for the County;

15

Mr.

16

Derauf, Sales Engineer from the Acuity Lighting

17

Group in Honolulu; of course you heard from

18

Mr. Maberry earlier from the University of Hawaii,

19

as well as Mr. McCord, they both were also

20

Subcomrr.ittee members.

21

Ms. Lynne Woods from the Maui Chamber of Commerce,

22

Skippy Hau from the Department of Land and Natural

23

Resources, and Kelvin Dang of Safe Communities of

24

Maui.

25

gallery to offer us his thoughts on the Hawaiian

Ra~dy

From the Parks Department,

Nakama from Maui Electric; Stephanie

And we've also asked

And we have Kahu Maxwell as well in the
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cultural perspective.
Panel members, I'll ask that you limit your

3

comments to five minutes, because of our time

4

constraints today.

5

will have to leave.

6

first with the -- with the County Department.

7

have Mr. Coloma-Agaran to give his brief overview on

8

the matter, and the Chair also, by the way, would

9

like to thank Member Pontanilla, who's the Chair of

We do have some members that
So at this time we'll begin
We'll

10

the Housing and Human Concerns Committee, for

11

allowing us to proceed into his normally regularly

12

scheduled time today this afternoon should this

13

Committee decide to further deliberate into the

14

afternoon.

15

than 2:30 because we do have a very important Human

16

Concerns site inspection in Lahaina as well as a

17

public meeting to follow.

18
19

But we will have to conclude no later

So, Mr. Coloma-Agaran, if you will.
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Our comments

20

from October 14th, 2003 go over each of -- go page

21

by page, section by section.

22

today, though, is sort of give a summary, sort of

23

group our comments together so that you get a sense

24

of what we're looking at.

25

What I'd like to do

First, regarding the new Committee, if you
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1

look at our comments, basically what we're -- what

2

we're going to be concerned about is, first, since

3

it's replacing the Street Lighting Committee, we do

4

believe that you also need a section to establish

5

the new Committee's powers, duties, and functions.

6

For your information, on average the Street Lighting

7

Committee currently receives about two requests for

8

street light additions and alterations each month,

9

and the Street Lighting Committee's makeup currently

10

does not have the expertise to evaluate illumination

11

requirements for buildings, park facilities,
landscape, signage, and other areas covered by

13

proposed ordinance.

14

We would also note that on page 4, Section

15

20.35.040, we believe that you do need to clarify

16

who's going to make the decision of what is

17

non-essential, and that could be something you could

18

set out in the advisory Committee's powers and

19

duties or you could designate that as being

20

something that falls within the Department.

21

We do have some comments about the makeup of

22

the new proposed Committee.

We would suggest that

23

you look at the membership and consider whether the

24

balance is -- of the membership is what you want to

25

see.

We would note that currently our Department's
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Engineering Division provides support for the Street

2

Lighting Committee.

3

designate our Development Services Administration to

4

support this new Committee.

5

responsible for electrical permits and building

6

codes and is more familiar with commercial,

7

residential, and recreational developments that

8

would be affected by the proposed ordinance.

9

would note that, and I think we should let you know

We would -- we would likely

That Division is

We

10

that, if that happens, we will be requesting

11

additional resources to help with the staffing of

12

that Committee.

13

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.

Next I'd

14

like to have Dr. Altenberg, former Subcommittee

15

member and co-author of the draft bill, to give his

16

comments.

17

MR. ALTENBERG:

It's a great privilege to be able to speak
The

·among the

18

before you today.

19

light pollution and light trespass are not the very

20

worst of the ills that we face on Maui.

21

it's one of the most easily solvable and one that

22

should never have happened in the first place, and

23

for that reason I think that the legislation that

24

we're considering today could -- could make it a --

25

could solve a problem that needn't even exist.
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If, however, you're a homeowner and -- oh,
If you're a homeowner and your

2

thank you, Dain.

3

neighbor's light is shining in your bedroom window

4

and you have to close the curtains and -- and -- and

5

prevent your

6

your room, as some have testified, light trespass is

7

a very real problem.

8

lay your eggs and you're an endangered species,

9

light pollution on the beach is a problem.

getting adequate air circulation in

If you're a turtle trying to

If

10

you're a petrel trying to navigate at night, you

11

also face a very specific problem from light

12

pollution.

13

out of business if the light pollution that has

14

grown on Maui due to the increased recent

15

development continues.

16

And the astronomers at Haleakala will be

And of course visitors and anyone else on

17

Maui wishing to appreciate the great beauty of the

18

natural environment here and the starry night skies

19

is out of luck if they're in a -- in an urban area

20

because of the poor design of the street lights and

21

other lights, parking lot lights, that have been

22

currently installed.

23

degradation of the environment from poorly designed

24

technology.

25

And so we do face a

One of the things that we are learning more
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1

and more is that technology can have unintended

2

consequences.

3

outdoor lighting, they may -- basically the only

4

thing that they're taking a look at is what they're

5

trying to light up.

6

consequences, the light goes up into the sky, the

7

light that. goes into neighboring property is seldom

8

taken into account.

9

of the public to enjoy the common environment of the

And currently when people design

And the unintended

So basically the -- the right

10

night sky and the right of property owners to

11

enjoy I guess their property at night are being

12

compromised by light pollution and light trespass.

13

to

There are already State laws that protect

14

people from sound trespass from their neighbors that

15

say sound from a neighboring property can be limited

16

only to certain decibels at a certain distance from

17

your home.

18

neighbor's light shining into your bedroom window at

19

night.

20

today is designed to protect the rights of the

21

public to the common resource and to the resource

22

the wildlife resources that are impacted, and the

23

right of property owners to enjoy the nighttime use

24

of their property against unwanted light trespass.

25

There's no such protection from a

And so the ordinance that's here before you

So basically the -- our method of preserving
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1

rights is to have laws and -- and that is the -- the

2

basis of this legislation.

3

there's -- the bill has two essential features that

4

have been mentioned already.

5

of -- of light sources so that all the light shines

6

downward and none shines directly up into the sky.

7

And the second is the use of low pressure sodium

8

lamps, which protects astronomy on the observatories

9

of Haleakala, which also minimizes the disruption of

10

wildlife, and also it hasn't been mentioned is -- is

11

more efficient in energy and could save individuals

12

and the County energy use.

13

Now, the -- basically

One is fully shielding

So the rest of the bill basically is a list

14

of exceptions to provide minimal negative impact

15

when these requirements are impractical.

16

particular the -- one of the main issues that came

17

up is the fact that low pressure sodium doesn't

18

have -- provide color rendition.

19

businesses that have nighttime illumination, color

20

rendition is very important to the -- to the

21

business purpose, so these are explicit

22

exceptions --

23

MR. SALDANA:

24

MR. ALTENBERG:

25

that the

So in

So a number of

Five minutes.
listed in the bill and the other issue
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1

CHAIR MOLINA:

2

MR. ALTENBERG:

3

CHAIR MOLINA:

4

Yes.
I apologize.

We can -- you can expand on

your comments a little bit later.

5

MR. ALTENBERG:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

Dr. Al tenberg .

Okay.
For now I'm trying to keep everybody on a

five-minute --

8

MR. ALTENBERG:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

MR. ALTENBERG:

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.
- - at this time.
Thank you very much.
Thank you.

And the Chair would like to ask

12

Mr. Agaran/ I apologize/ when I heard I guess that

13

moment of silence/ I had assumed that you were done

14

with your comments/ but the Chair will give you

15

another minute to conclude your opening comments/

16

Mr. Agaran.

17

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Proceed/ Mr. Director.
Thank you.

I didn't want to end on --

18

my comments basically in asking for more resources/

19

but I think we had some technical comments as well

20

and I want to just focus on two when they relate to

21

enforcement.

22

how you can define the lights at the shoreline.

23

think you need to really think carefully about what

24

the benchmark would be determining where the high

25

tide mark is.

First/ we do have some concerns about

I think that's the language that's
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used in the ordinance right now.
The other area of enforcement that we're

3

we are concerned about is tpe notion of dealing with

4

residential.

5

language in he+e that proposes some grandfathering.

6

You also have -- you should note that unless you're

7

going to be -- if you're just replacing a fixture,

8

you're not going to be coming back to the County for

9

a building permit or anything like that, so

Right now you're -- you've got

10

enforcing both the grandfathering and enforcing any

11

replacement of those fixtures in the future will

12

be -- will be very difficult.

13

consider whether you want to include residential in

14

here or not.

15

make the suggestion, and that is to have the private

16

sector do a little bit more of a certification that

17

the plans that they submit are going to be in

18

compliance with whatever ordinance you approve.

19

think that would be a lot easier to enforce.

20

So you may want to

You might want to consider, and we

I

Finally, we think that really if you're going

21

to do -- if you're concerned about the exterior

22

lighting, you should consider a complete ban for

23

enforcement purposes, except that you would allow it

24

through special permits.

25

for enforcement if the County just generates a list

It would be a lot easier
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1

of exterior lighting that's allowed, as opposed to

2

trying to distinguish between what was grandfathered

3

in and what wasn't.

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Mr. Director.

5

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Next I'd like to have Mr. Rick Chong from

7

Albert Chong & Associates, the former Subcommittee

8

member.

9

MR. CHONG:

Mr. Chong.

Councilman, thank you for asking me to sit up

10

here.

11

in the panel -- in the gallery.

12

the lighting industry.

13

electrical engineer, and that's where I bring my

14

expertise to the panel.

15

going to go over any specifics in the current draft

16

of the ordinance, but some generalities.

17

I thought I was going to get off easy and sit
I represent mostly

I'm a lighting designer and

Having said that, I'm not

Trespass versus LPS, as Dr. Altenberg already

18

mentioned, they're really two distinct issues.

We

19

can take care of' trespass and have full cut-off

20

luminaires without having to use low pressure

21

sodium.

22

it a full cut-off fixture and take all the light and

23

aim it down.

24

prefer metal halide over LPS, including in a parking

25

lot, for simple reasons of aesthetics, security.

I can take a metal halide fixture and make

I have lots of clients who would much

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 11/3/03

38

1

There's lots of research going on on the value of

2

metal halide white lighting in public parking lots

3

for the safety of their patrons, without going into

4

much detail.

5

I do not -- am not denying that LPS is of

6

much value to the astronomical community and the

7

wildlife, and maybe use of LPS can be looked at as

8

more of a -- in specific areas and not so

9

encompassing.

LPS, as far as aesthetics, as a

10

lighting designer, is something that we never

11

mention, basically due to color rendition.

12

be shot by my clients if I recommended LPS to light

13

the hotels and things like that.

14

value and things that are expected from these

15

businesses when they're trying to sell the business

16

and make -- make a buck here and bring economy to

17

the County.

18

ambience, a certain feel, a certain look, and if the

19

Code is too restrictive, we won't be able to do

20

that.

21

I would

There is much

People come to expect a certain

As the Public Works people mentioned, I think

22

you have to really look hard at enforceability and

23

measurability, as I say it.

24

up with the final ordinance and how you enforce it

25

is going to be very important.

How you -- how you come

It's going to affect
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1

staffing! as you mentioned already.

It's going to

2

affect how you determine a light is really

3

trespassing.

4

Okay! full cut off is easy to see.

5

off.

6

mentioned! for residences! for instance! a person

7

can go down to any store! buy a luminaire to replace

8

a luminaire! and there is no way! unless somebody

9

happens to be walking by when he puts it up! to say

How do you determine it is glary?
It's full cut

But like the County Public Works people

10

that you can't do that! and I don't think you have

11

the staff or the ability to do that! resources to do

12

that.

Liability, implied liability! I think that's

13

an issue when it comes to when you dictate to your

14
15

So that's a huge issue.

•

people to have to use a specific type of light and

16

then something happens! whether it's an accident or

17

a crime and then you get other people involved and

18

then there's liable -- I mean suits and things like

19

that! is the County fully aware -- have they gone

20

down that path to make sure that they have not taken

21

on liability themselves because they passed this

22

ordinance?

23

be involved with the ordinance to everybody!

24

including the County! both in personnel! both

25

equipment! versus those kinds of things!

There's lots of costs that are going to
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engineering.
And lastly, understand that the lighting

3

community is not against having dark skies.

The

4

Illuminating Engineering Society has a subcommittee

5

on outdoor lighting and light trespass and light

6

pollution.

7

Dark Sky Association and groups like that in trying

8

to find solutions where we do what's right, okay,

9

and that's finding the right balance between the

So they're working hand in hand with the

10

environmentalists, the astronomers, and the rest of

11

the communities, the commercial sector, you know,

12

the public sector.

13

In closing, you just need to make sure that

14

whatever's passed takes into -- all this into

15

account and that there is -- there is a happy medium

16

that everybody and all the people who have to deal

17

with this are going to be happy with.

18

easy task, because it is a very technical kind of

19

ordinance, and, you know, we're here to help you to

20

see through this and understand all the technical

21

jargon that's in the bill so that when you make your

22

decision to pass this on, that you're comfortable

23

that all of its ramifications are going to be what

24

you expected and what the public really wants.

25

Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Chong.

Next, from the Parks

Department, we have Mr. Matsui for his comments.
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

For the Parks

4

Department, yeah, we're generally in favor of the

5

intent of the bill, of the ordinance.

6

it relates to the Parks Department, we do have our

7

reservations.

8

was exempted from the initial draft of the ordinance

9

and we were fine with that, and then it was added

However, as

You know, initially sports lighting

10

in.

11

know, we do look at trying to minimize the light

12

trespass to neighboring properties because we do

13

have facilities where we have neighbors, and if we

14

don't watch that, we have a lot of complaints.

15

You know, as the Parks Department's policy, you

We also are concerned about putting in an

16

efficient system.

17

we're already doing voluntarily.

18

another level of bureaucracy where we have to go

19

through another committee for approval, you know, it

20

slows things down.

21

scheduled and then you get delayed because they

22

cannot get a quorum.

23

things that slows the process of us pushing out

24

projects.

25

So, you know, it's something that
You know, to add

A lot of committees you can get

You know, there's a lbt of

And the second area is generally we are not
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1

in favor of low pressure sodium for our non-sport

2

lighting facilities, such as like walkways, jogging

3

paths, parking lots, that kind of thing.

4

we've -- I attended the demonstration of the LPS

5

and, you know, the lighting is not a very nice light

6

and would really impact our parks.

7

there's a section in the proposed ordinance that has

8

to do with security, where it says security lighting

9

is exempt, so, you know, if you look at a lot of our

You know,

You know,

10

lighting, you know, for walkways, jogging paths,

11

parking lots, even our pool bleachers, you could

12

argue that it is for security, which it is for

13

security, but the other part is it's also for

14

safety, you know.

15

So when people use the -- like the walkways,

16

the jogging paths, you know, we have senior citizens

17

that come like 3:00 o'clock in the morning, 4:00

18

o'clock in the morning where it's dark and so they

19

want that -- one, is to see where they're going and

20

the other one is they're afraid of being attacked.

21

You know.

22

reservations of it.

23

aspects in the ordinance that we really feel that we

24

want more time to look at.

25

our consulting engineers to see if it's something

So you know we do have

serious

You know, there are technical

We want to bounce it off
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that's practical.
And then the last part of it is light

2

3

trespass to residential properties.

You know, we do

4

have residences around us.

5

what impact, you know,

6

restrictions, you know, what does that mean, you

7

know?

8

that going to mean?

9

either.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

You know, we're not sure

.1 lumens, you know, as the

You know, how does -- in real life what is
And we're not sure of that

Okay, thank you, Mr. Matsui.

Next to offer

11

their comments will be Hannah Bernard from the

12

Hawaii Wildlife Fund and also former Subcommittee

13

member.

14
15
16
17
18

MS. BERNARD:

Ms. Bernard.
Mahalo.

Do I need to speak in the mike or

can I -- I need to pass something out.
CHAIR MOLINA:

We can have staff pass out that

information.
MS. BERNARD:

Okay, mahalo.

I'd like to pass these

19

brochures out that Cheryl King was holding up

20

earlier to each of the Committee members.

21

Gary.

22

Mahalo,

Thank you for the opportunity to speak.

I'd

23

like to just direct your attention on this brochure

24

that we produced in association with Maui Electric

25

Company, and one of the reasons that they helped us
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1

produce this brochure together with the Pohaku Fund

2

of the Campbell Estate is because it does -- if you

3

do change lighting to help protect wildlife like sea

4

turtles r it does help save energYr as Dr. Altenberg

5

said.

6

open the brochure up and if you go to the place

7

where it shows the turtle with waves behind it and

8

you scan down to the very last paragraphr it starts r

9

"Replace existing lights with those that emit less

That's another piece to remember.

But if you

10

detrimental lights to sea turtles."

About the fifth

11

sentence down r "With this in mind r the best lights

12

to use along the coastline are low pressure sodium

13'

vapor lamps which emit a pure yellow light r " blah r

14

blah r blah.

15

I don't particularly love the color of low

16

pressure sodium light either r but sometimes we as

17

humans need to make decisions that serve the other

18

denizens of the planet and not just ourselves.

19

think the safety issues can be and has been

20

addressed.

21

other places

22

brochure was based on r Florida has a lighting

23

ordinance.

24

talking about.

25

which we used as a model for our brochure.

So I

The data has been presented r and in
Florida r for instance r which this

It's more restrictive than what we're
And they produced this brochure r
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1

their ordinance has a very technical document that

2

their State Department of Environmental Protection

3

produced to assist the engineering people in -- in

4

establishing the right kinds of lights wherever they

5

are used.
Sometimes when you -- when you look at the

6

7

other models, you can see that all of the other

8

factors can be taken into consideration.

9

really need to go down the path of trying to prove

We don't

10

whether this lighting is safer or not.

11

been shown in other places, precedents have been

12

set.

13

rate in these other places, on Big Island

14

South Carolina, San Diego County.

15

can just direct you folks to focus more on the

16

technicalities that we've already heard about from

17

the other speakers.

18

issues that need to be handled in this.

19

please, please pass this ordinance, because it has

20

gone through a lot of effort and compromise.

21

sometimes we need the force of law in order to get

22

things done.

23

It's already

People are not getting mugged in a greater
l

Florida,

So if -- so if I

There are some fine tuning
But that to

And

We produced this brochure back in 1997 to

24

start the process of getting the community to

25

voluntarily change their lighting along the beaches.
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1

And we really focused on the wildlife.

2

even know about Haleakala issues.

3

us are interested in night skies ourselves and

4

cultural practitioners, but we tried -- we got

5

thousands of these distributed allover the South

6

Maui coast, and as you heard from Ms. King, one

7

condo unit went through the cost of changing their

8

lighting system to accommodate the wildlife that are

9

nesting right on the beach in front of their resort.

10

And they did that with some support from the Federal

11

government, so they -- they wouldn't necessarily

12

have been able to persuade their board to have gone

13

through that process without the force of -- some

14

support from Federal government, or in the case of

15

the future, the force of law.

16

We didn't

Of course many of

So I -- just like Lynne, I am not in favor of

17

additional bureaucracy, and the other people who

18

have spoken -- I don't think anybody is.

19

I can't imagine one person who wants more

20

bureaucracy.

21

need this ordinance.

22

compromise.

23

heard from the hotel industry, those of us who are

24

very concerned about protecting the night sky for

25

the animals, for the people, and we compromised.

I can't

I hate it, but we need this law.

We

It's gone through a lot of

We heard from the engineers and we
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1

gave ground.

And so please donlt change the

2

ordinance substantially to reflect more compromise.

3

Please just fine tune it for the technical details

4

that you need for enforcement issues and for making

5

sure that the bureaucracy doesnlt bog down.
But I urge you to move this forward, because

6

7

it1s been six years -- six years now, at least,

8

maybe even longer, since we1ve been trying to keep

9

our skies frbm getting brighter.

Theylre getting

10

brighter every day.

Developments are going up in

11

the meantime.

12

developments are coming in.

13

according to these ordinance -- this ordinance.

14

They could be done rather than have to go back and

15

worry about retrofitting later, which unfortunately

16

they don1t even have to do under the new ordinance.

While this is not passed, more
And they could be done

But let1s save our night skies now for all of

17

18

us, for the public trust and for the animals, the

19

endangered species that we share this special place

20

with.

21

It1s -- it1s been through it.

22

of public testimony.

23

people.

24

really worked to make it the best that we possibly

25

could.

So please, I urge you to pass this ordinance.
It really has.

A lot of input from a lot of

And I think we1ve all given ground.

Mahalo.
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OkaYr thank your Ms. Bernard.

CHAIR MOLINA:

Next I'd

2

like to ask Captain Fontaine of the Police

3

Department to give his comments.

4

Thank your Mr. Chair.

MR. FONTAINE:

Before I begin

5

talking about the Department's position on -- on

6

this bill r I just would like to clarify one matter.

7

Mr. Jensen who testified earlier identified himself

8

as a reserve police officer.

9

police officer.

He's not a reserve

We don't have any reserve police

10

officers.

11

in our parks patrol.

12

know r about fqur hours of training in crime

13

prevention.

14

on the Department's behalf r and I challenge his

15

qualifications to do that.

16

on -- on behalf of the Department.

17

that he presented about crimes occurring more during

18

the day than night, I cannot comment on because I

19

did not prepare myself to speak about crime

20

statistics in Maui Meadow and darkness versus light

21

and how that would compare in that particular

22

situation.

23

He's a police auxillarist.

He's involved

He's had a total r as far as I

So when he spoke r he was not speaking

He was not speaking
His statistics

Getting back to our -- the Department's

24

position is we've -- we've steadfastly been against

25

the addition of the low pressure sodium lighting as
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1

a part of this bill.

2

And, again, to reiterate, this has to do with the

3

colorant rendition.

4

as I've testified before,. I guess many of you or all

5

of you before on this issue, is that there is one

6

color basically.

7

you're looking at anybody, despite the color, when

8

you're illuminated under low pressure sodium.

9

makes it very difficult for both victims and police

10

officers to identify colors correctly and it's just

11

not practical for us to be carrying color wheels

12

around in police cars and having victims trying to

13

pick out colors under that lighting to try to do a

14

proper color identification.

15

That was our main concern.

and

Essentially what happens

It's like brown, you know, when

Lights have many, many purposes.

I

It

think in

16

most respects a lot of lighting can be decorative,

17

it can be part of an architectural setting, but I

18

think most important lighting is also security.

19

think common -- common sense would tell you that if,

20

you know, an area is dark, it's inviting to crime,

21

and if it's not illuminated properly, will cause

22

people to gather.

23

hand, does have the benefit of where you don't want

24

to have people gathered, you install low pressure

25

sodium and people won't want to be there.

Low pressure sodium, on the other
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1

psychologically very unappealing.

2

the mainland where they actually did use low

3

pressure sodium to -- to divert people from being

4

away from a particular area.

5

on a commercial level, I think we can probably put

6

the pieces together and figure how that lighting

7

would be in, say, a hotel parking lot or a hotel

8

use, whether that would -- psychologically if that's

9

what you want to accomplish.

10

That was shown on

Now, how that affects

And I guess the last point is that we really

11

don't know on the liability aspect of the County,

12

and the Department of course is concerned about

13

that, that iE we do start installing low pressure

14

sodium bulbs on our highways and we do have an

15

accident, a pedestrian is hit because of the lack of

16

colorant

17

lighting is not proper, how that's going to play out

18

civilly for the County of Maui.

19

color identification or whatever or the

So I think those are all things to be

20

considered, and I think personally that we can

21

accomplish our goal -- we want to protect our night

22

sky, obviously.

23

completely understand and agree with the idea of

24

protecting our environment.

25

by simply doing the full shielding, you know, and

I'm a citizen of Maui, and I

Can we accomplish that
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1

looking at the ordinance from a light trespass

2

standpoint and fully shielded lights versus going

3

into this new type of lighting which, one, could

4

cause liability issues, two, is obviously going to

5

affect our job as police officers from being able to

6

perform our function, and lastly, perhaps it may be

7

even reducing our security as a community.

8

all I have.

9
10
11

CHAIR MOLINA:

That's

Thank you.

Thank you, Captain Fontaine.

Next we have

Dr. Wainscoat from the University of Hawaii.
MR. WAINSCOAT:

Okay, I will have a couple of images of

12

Hawaii from space to show you to sort of clarify

13

some parts of my testimony.

14

that's being considered today will be of tremendous

15

benefit to the astronomical observatories on

16

Haleakala and to the future of astronomy on

17

Haleakala.

18

public safety

19

people -- where cars -- people driving and there's

20

glary lights at the moment.

21

shielded lights

22

safely on the roads.

23

long-term energy savings, money savings for the

24

County and benefit for tourism by allowing Maui to

25

offer a truly dark sky.

I believe that the bill

In addition, I believe it will increase
especially on the roads where

I

l

So by having fully

people will be able to drive more
There's also likely to be
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The International Astronomical Union has

2

recommended that observatories be located at sites

3

that have only -- no more than 10 percent of the

4

addition to the natural sky level from light

5

pollution.

6

of Haleakala and disentangle the light pollution

7

that's already there from the natural sky level.

8

Part of the reason for this is because the natural

9

sky level is produced in the same manner as the

It's very, very hard to go up to the top

10

auroras you will have all seen on the television.

11

The night sky shimmers, so it's very hard for us to

12

measure how bright it already is.

13

I've used a fairly sophisticated computer

14

model to try to understand better what the present

15

situation is.

16

kind of ruined for astronomy, so the half of the sky

17

that's in the direction of where the population is.

18

The other half of the sky is still okay.

19

you're seeing on the wall there is an image from a

20

defense meteorological satellite, and among the

21

things that I wanted to point out here is even very

22

small towns like Hana, which is here, are easily

23

visible.

24

misdirected going up into space.

25

About half of the sky right now is

What

And basically energy is being wasted,

The situation for Haleakala is very different

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 11/3/03

53

1

from Mauna Kea.

Mauna Kea is kind of located about

2

here, and nobody lives very close to the summit of

3

Mauna Kea at all.

4

about here, and there are people living quite close

5

to the summit.

6

light pollution, especially from Makawao, Pukalani,

7

Wailea, Kihei, and you can see that Kahului and

8

Wailuku are very bright also.

9

vulnerability, the fact that so many people live so

Haleakala's summit is somewhere

And Haleakala's very vulnerable to

So this

10

close, Maui is a smaller island than the Big Island,

11

makes it very important to -- to do your best to

12

keep the low pressure sodium lighting in.

13

Astronomers are able to use filters and to a

14

large degree eliminate light pollution that comes

15

from low pressure sodium lamps.

16

out light from metal halide lamps.

17

out light from high pressure sodium lamps.

18

Additionally the sky -- the natural sky is very dark

19

in the blue part of the spectrum.

20

moon is down, the sky is actually red colored, if

21

your eyes were sensitive enough to see it.

22

blue part is very dark, and the atmosphere is very

23

efficient at scattering blue light back down to the

24

telescopes.

25

blue component is damaging to astronomy.

We cannot filter
We cannot filter

At night, if the

So the

So any light that has a substantial
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I have two other -- GarYr if you could.

1

I

2

have another photograph which was just taken about

3

two weeks ago from the International Space Station.

4

Astronaut Ed LU r who was a post doc in our

5

department r took this -- a couple of images of

6

Hawaii at night for us.

7

actually quantifiably measure how much light and

8

tell you how many dollars are going back into space

9

from Maui's lights.

I'm hoping to be able to

So we have one photograph here

10

where you can see Honolulu r which is dreadful on the

11

leftr and Maui on the right.

12

the next one r you can see the Big Island r really

13

quite dark r and if you have really good eyes r you

14

can see the volcano glowing down on the -- down

15

there.

And if you can go to

I think I want to stress that people live

16
17

much closer to the summit of Haleakala than they do

18

to Mauna Kea.

19

vulnerable.

20

halt further damage to the nighttime sky over Maui r

21

and over time it will restore a pristine dark sky to

22

Maui's residents r visitors, and astronomers.

23

you.

24
25

CHAIR MOLINA:

This really makes Haleakala very
The proposed lighting ordinance will

Thank your Dr. Wainscoat.

back to the first slide.

Thank

GarYr can you go

Dr. Wainscoat r just using
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1

your laser pointer, just to help our viewing

2

audience to see the lighting impacts on each island,

3

if you could, by using your laser pointer --

4

MR. WAINSCOAT:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

Sure.
-- point to each island and just so they
I think everybody pretty

6

know which island is what.

7

much knows which one is Oahu.

-,

8

MR. WAINSCOAT:

9

Molokai.

Kauai is here.

Oahu is here.

You can just see Lanai City.

Maui is

10

here.

11

volcano, so nothing we can do about that one.

12

This is the Big Island.

This is

CHAIR MOLINA:

All righty.

And that is the

Thank you very much,

Finally, our last panelist, we have

13

Dr. Wainscoat.

14

Mr. Rob Hoonan from the Maui Hotel Association.

15

Mr. Hoonan, if you can just stand by for just a

16

second while we turn the lights back on.

17

go .

18

MR. HOONAN:

There we

Proceed, Mr. Hoonan.
Aloha ka kou, Mike and Public Works

19

Committee, Traffic Committee.

Just wanted to thank

20

you for the opportunity to be a resource in regards

21

to this ordinance.

22

something that, as the other resource members here

23

have mentioned, been a series of compromising,

24

working together to come up with an ordinance that

25

can address these issues.

It's been a very long road and
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The hotels are someone that has a vested

1

2

interest in dark skies of Hawaii, and specifically

3

Maui.

4

interest in preserving wildlife and cultural aspects

5

of this island r and, frankly, would not be in our

6

best interest, as the gentleman earlier spoke, that

7

we would light up hotels like Las Vegas.

8

want that.

9

consider that in the hotel industry.

We are very sensitive and have a genuine

We don't

I don't believe that anybody would ever
This bill is

10

for new construction.

11

that there is a need for an ordinance to regulate

12

lighting in the future and to try and preserve what

13

natural aspects we have of the Maui skies.

14

We're happy about that, in

We'd like to offer a friendly amendment to

15

Section 20.35.050, that Items Band D be changed --

16

the time changed to midnight versus -- instead of

17

11:00 and make provision for special events that go

18

later than midnight.

19

business that we have there and that we'd like to

20

see that as a friendly amendment be considered.

21

Also, Section 20.35.060, I'd like to offer a

22

friendly amendment to Section A, to include on the

23

committee a member from the hospitality hotel

24

community and one member from the Chamber of

25

Commerce.

This is due to our -- our
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Also, we'd like to ask in Section 20.35.060

2

that we take out the word "technical," as we don't

3

want to mandate the County to have to go out and

4

hire somebody.

5

but that's just a suggestion.

6

we'd like to offer our assistance in educating the

7

community and the resorts, all the resorts, in the

8

issues of lighting and controlling lighting and

9

proper lighting in certain areas.

That would be up to them, of course,
~nd

then finally,

Again, the hotels do want to see the right

10
11

thing for Maui, and we believe that if we could,

12

we'd like to help out as much as possible.

13

you very much.

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank

Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Hoonan.
This morning this concludes the comments from

15
16

the panel.

17

take a short break, and, Committee members, I'd like

18

to have your questions ready for our panelists when

19

we return.

20

(Gavel) .

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

The Chair at this time would like to

This meeting is in recess until 10:25.

10:17 p.m.
10: 25 p.m.

(Gavel).

Public Works and Transportation

24

[sic] Committee meeting "for November 3rd is now back

25

in session.
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Thank you, panelists, for enlightening the

2

Committee with your thoughts on the ordinance for

3

outdoor lighting.

4

be entertaining questions from the Committee members

5

to our resource personnel.

6

first ask any questions from the Committee be

7

directed to Mr. Chong, because he has a flight to

8

catch at 11:00 o'clock.

9

anyone on the Committee who has questions for

10

Mr. Chong?

At this time the Chair will now

The Chair would like to

So at this time is there

Okay, seeing none --

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Chairman.

Oh, go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
Thank you.

Mr. Chong, I know you

14

mentioned that your expertise is in the lighting

15

area.

16

you have clients, I guess I would assume, in the

17

business and visitor industry areai would that be

18

accurate?

You're an engineer, electrical engineer.

19

MR. CHONG:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And

That is correct.
You did mention about the low

21

pressure sodium concerns for lighting.

22

clients mentioned about -- and you need to help me,

23

you know.

24

and marketing always shows the properties in nice

25

blue skies, daylight.

Has your

Normally those that I see in advertising

Does it really make a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PWT 11/3/03

59

1

marketing difference if the lighting was adjusted

2

during evening, that it would make a difference

3

whether or not a visitor would come to a property or

4

not?

5

you need to use specific type of lighting and

6

fixtures?

7

MR. CHONG:

Has that been brought to you, that that is why

We do a lot of work also on the Big Island and

8

across the State, and r you know, we -- the ordinance

9

there is more restrictive than the current ordinance

10

that you are considering, and there is lots of

11

challenges with low pressure sodium.

Our clients

12

are very concerned about aesthetics.

It doesn't

13

mean we're trying to light up the hotels there or

14

the resort community like Las Vegas.

15

of value in the dark sky in the Big Island and the

16

resorts there.

17

very reason, but yet again, there are issues of

18

signage, character of the property, you know, you

19

you have architects who come up with these amazing

20

designs and at the night it's nice just light it a

21

little bit so that that value, that experience is

22

still available to you.

23

There is lots

People go to the Big Island for that

Now, some of the limitations of LPS is it's a

24

big source.

25

and as you get into higher wattages it just gets

It's -- the bulb itself is very big,
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1

bigger and bigger.

2

the Subcommittee meetings, there's very few

3

luminaires that are available to us lighting

4

designers to use because there isn't a market for

5

it.

6

business the world.

7

got nothing to build it.

8

low pressure sodium luminaires that look good on

9

buildings that still meet that ordinance is a

10

As a -- as I explained during

The lighting industry is not unlike any other
If nobody's buying it, they're
Simple.

So for us to pick

challenge.
We have gone through major efforts on trying

11
12

to do custom low pressure sodium luminaires, but

13

inevitably they end up being too big, too costly.

14

So we have to just deal with the limited palate of

15

luminaires that are available to us that the few

16

manufacturers keep in their product line, and it's

17

the same old thing.

18

pack that's fully shielded.

19

challenges for us to keep our clients who want their

20

properties to look warm and fuzzy and sexy and give

21

that experience to their people so that they come

22

back and spend money.

23

pressure sodium in that -- it has its uses, but

24

there are obviously places that we prefer not to use

25

it.

It's a shoe box or it's a wall
So there's lots of

So we're not against low

We've learned to live with it on the Big
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Island r just because we have to.

2

we explain that to our clients and they

3

no choicer so they have to -- you know r we do what

4

we can.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's the law.

And

they have

In the area that you deal with your

6

clients r as a professional engineer r have you corne

7

up with an estimate or determination of how much

8

reduction would the properties net out r like the Big

9

Island r if there was -- if this ordinance becomes

10

enacted?

11

percent of illumination and reflection up into the

12

sky or --

13
14

MR. CHONG:

Like there will be a reduction of 15

If we use low pressure sodium?

If we follow

the current version of the ordinance?

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MR. CHONG:

That's correct.

We haven't actually done any kind of looking

17

ahead.

18

see how this turns out and cross that bridge at that

19

time and talk to our clients r let them know the

20

ramifications.

21

don't know if you can put a value on itr till we

22

know what we're going to really deal with.

23

know if that answered your question, Councilman.

24
25

I guess obviously we're going to wait and

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's hard to say.

I meanr it's

I don't

I just was curious that r you know r

if -- for some of us like myselfr I respond well to
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1

numbers, so I can kind of quantify it.

2

know, I'm not a professional engineer, such as

3

yourself, sir, so I need other information to help

4

me come to a determination.

5

MR. CHONG:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

Well, regardless -Let me ask this other question,

then.

8

MR. CHONG:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

10

And! you

Okay, go ahead.
From the first question, if you

don't mind, Chairman.

11

CHAIR MOLINA:

Go ahead.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

How has your clients on the Big

13

Island addressed the aesthetics, the ambience

14

because of the Big Island's

15

of lighting to still make it pleasing for the

16

visitor to not be dissuaded or discouraged from

17

utilizing those properties there?

18

MR. CHONG:

ordin~nce

or standards

We try to stay within the letter of the law.

19

We try to be creative in what we do.

There's always

20

still down lighting to be used.

21

versus a tree up lighted, just not quite the same,

22

but that's what we've got to do.

23

ways to do that.

24

good.

25

do and cannot do.

A tree down lighted

So we try to find

And the County there has been

They've been a little flexible in what we can
They still don't like us shining
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1

it up, so we don't.

2

after we leave the property, but they -- we just try

3

to find areas where we can do a little and hopefully

4

that will be enough.

5

much.

6
7

I can't speak for what happens

In the end, we really can't do

Again, it's a very restrictive ordinance.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I understand the difficulty, so

thank you very much.

8

MR. CHONG:

Thank you.

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.
Chair welcomes Members Kane and Pontanilla.

10
11

I did mention to the Committee at this time we're

12

entertaining questions for Mr. Chong because he does

13

have an 11:00 o'clock -- he has to leave at 11:00

14

o'clock today, so, Members Kane, Pontanilla, and

15

Tavares, do you have any questions for Mr. Chong at

16

this time?

17

with questions for our other resource people.

18

go ahead and start on this side of the room.

19

Tavares, do you have any questions for our resource

20

personnel at this time?

Okay, seeing none.

21

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

22

CHAIR MOLINA:

23
24
25

Okay, let us

pro~eed

We'll
Member

Not now.

Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.

Member

Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This is for Corp. Counsel in

regards to testifiers, Mr. Chong as well as Captain
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1

Fontaine r in regards to what liability will the

2

County have in regards to safety and security should

3

anything happen?

4

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

MS. YOUNG:

Ms. Young.

We do have concerns about liability if -- when

6

safety is involved.

7

example r is not adequately lighted r somebody trips

8

and falls r could the County be liable r you know r

9

depending on the factual circumstances involved r

10
11

potentiallYr yes.

If -- if a walkwaYr for

So that is a concern.

The other thing about liability iS r as

12

drafted r the bill gives almost r I would saYr

13

unfettered discretion on what is necessarYr what is

14

needed r what is -- what constitutes lighting for

15

safety! and so because of those things also r I think

16

that r you know r potentially if we -- if the

17

County -- if the appropriate body determines that

18

the lighting is not necessarYr somebody then trips

19

and falls and that person argues that lighting is

20

necessary, you know, that -- that is a concern

21

because the bill is so vague.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Yeah r the other

23

Department r the Parks Department r had also

24

mentioned r you know r in our parks where the

25

elderly -- most elderly go out early in the morning
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1

and late in the evening to do their walking, so that

2

is a big concern as far as for the County parks, the

3

liability should we go to some other lightning --

4

lighting that's -- that's being proposed.

5

you.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

So thank

Member Kane,

questions for our resource personnel?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

How long -- whoever can answer this.

How long, Mr. Chair, has the lighting ordinance been

10

in effect on the Big Island?

11

that one.

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

13

MR. MABERRY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Anybody can jump in on

Anybody on resource.
Almost 20 years.
Thank you.

20 years, for the record, Mr. Kane.
This is for Police Department and

17

Corp. Counsel.

I mean -- and the issues are

18

because Captain Fontaine brought it up as far as the

19

liability, as following up to Member Pontanilla's

20

question.

21

years, what case history do they have on liability

22

issues with respects to what we're talking about

23

now?

24

MS. YOUNG:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If they've had that in existence for 20

We're not aware of any cases.
You need to speak louder into the
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mike.
MS. YOUNG:

I'm sorry.

We are not aware whether or not

3

there's a case on the Big Island regarding liability

4

for lack of appropriate lighting.

5

am speaking to is generally if there -- you know,

6

the question I was addressing generally was whether

7

there's a risk, and we believe that, yes, there is a

8

risk depending on the administration of this bill as

9

currently drafted.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

However, what I

Mr. Chairman, I guess my question

11

really is this has been in the works, I think

12

Ms. Bernard stated, for the last six years.

13

finally have this that came forward I think the end

14

of last year.

15

has there been any due diligence done to see how

16

other jurisdictions with equal- or stricter

17

ordinances in effect that pertain to the issues that

18

are of the major concern, which is liability and

19

exposure that this County may have, just like

20

comparing to the other places or jurisdictions that

21

have these ordinances in place?

22

We've had another year.

We

Has there

Because I would hate for us to go and get

23

drawn

24

issue if we have other places that have them in

25

existence that don't show that to be true.

you know, drawn into this risk and safety
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1

not taking away from the fact that, yeah, I mean,

2

anything we do is -- there's a risk, but really how

3

risky is it?

4

important for us to do that due diligence before we

5

move forward.

6

then unfortunately for those who want it to get

7

pushed through quick, they're just going to have to

8

wait until we do our jobs and do due diligence and

9

check into the major component t.hat we feel is an

And, you know, just seems to me it's

And if it hasn't already been done,

10

issue, and that's liability.

That's just some of

11

my -- that's just one -- you know, comment I have.
The other thing is specifically for the

12

13

Police Department on the island of Hawaii.

Has

14

there ever been any feedback from them or can --

15

maybe Captain Fontaine can respond to concerns that

16

their Police Department have on record that we as a

17

body can look at as a matter of public record their

18

concerns once their 20-year-old ordinance has gone

19

into effect, if they've corne out and had any issues,

20

have brought it forward to current or previous

21

Administrations that they're looking for amendments

22

because it's created some issues for them to deal

23

with.

24

trying to down play the issue.

25

information that will help us make. that decision.

And I'm not -- you know, again, I'm not
I just want
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Captain Fontaine r if you can provide us with any

1

SOr

2

type of response.

3

MR. FONTAINE:

Yes r Councilman Kaner I can.

I know that

4

our Department did contact the Big Island Police

5

Department.

6

statisticallYr and really the communities over there

7

is kind of comparing apples and oranges in the sense

8

of population density.

9

obviously.

I don't have any facts or numbers

Crime rates are different r

But the officers who do work in the

10

communities where they have the low pressure sodium

11

lighting indicated that they really don't like it

12

and it does make their job more difficult r

13

especially dealing with the color issue.

14

was the feedback that we got from them.

15

asked them.

16

come in here and testify without asking them r and we

17

did.

18

So that
Because we

You know, obviously we're not going to

And we were talking during the recess r I mean

19

maybe it would be worthwhile even at the Council to

20

have one of the representatives from the Big Island

21

Police come and talk about the issues and problems

22

that they've had r since they have been working with

23

it directly.

24

be able to speak with them directly and perhaps talk

25

to them about their concerns that they have had with

And they would be able to -- you would
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1

it.

But r againr color retention has been an issue

2

with them and the officers don't like it.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

would like to

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

8
9

Mr. Chair r I think Dr. Altenberg

Hang on r Mr. Kane.
Dr. Altenberg would like to also

respond.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Before I do SOr I just want to mention the

Committee did look into getting responses from the

10

Big Island County officials r and to this date we

11

have not received any comments.

12

Staff Analyst Saldana can comment on that.

13

I think later maybe

Proceed r Dr. Altenberg.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MR. ALTENBERG:

Thank your Mr. Chairman.

Yes r we tried to

we searched as hard as

16

we could for documentation of Police Departments on

17

record about low pressure sodium lamps.

18

document we did find was a letter from Robert

19

Horcajor the Chair of the Maui Subdivision

20

Engineering Standards Committee r to Charlie Jencks r

21

the Director the Public Works r from March 7thr 1997.

22

I can quote that for you.

23

One

He says, "The only negative comment we

24

received about LPS was regarding its poor color

25

rendition r which could be a problem for police work.
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1

I personally spoke with a Sergeant Inanoria of

2

Traffic Services, Big Island, who said that the

3

benefits outweigh that problem, and in his words, he

4

felt it was a good investment.

5

particular crime area was just increase the wattage

6

and felt that worked fine.

7

aware, the Big Island converted over to low pressure

8

sodium starting in 1982 and has converted all but

9

approximately 200 light fixtures, so they have a

10
11
12
13
14

As you are probably

proven track record of LPS lights."
COUNCILMEMBERKANE:

Mr. Chairman.

Oh, and I'm sorry,

Mr. Chong also has some comments.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, Mr. Chong, would you like to add

anything

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MR. CHONG:

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MR. CHONG:

Since he has to leave by 11:00.

Sorry.
-- to Mr. Kane's comments?
No, don't apologize.

Just to clarify.

You asked the question about

20

the Big Island ordinance.

21

residential.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MR. CHONG:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

What they did for a

It does not cover

And this one does?

This one does.
You know, I don't know what kind of

due diligence we can do, Mr. Chairman, with respects
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1

to actually looking at police reports.

2

know, I know there's going to be a lot of work with

3

something like that, but at least getting some sort

4

of documentation that provides us with allaying some

5

of the concern.

6

be compromising the work of our Department.

7

that's I think the number one issue for everybody is

8

just having the health and safety protected, and

9

that's why we have the Police Department.

10

I mean, you

Because I, for one, don't want to
I mean,

So, I mean, I don't take this lightly.

I

11

hear what captain Fontaine is saying and overall

12

what the Police Department is saying, but it would

13

really help us if we had I guess just more

14

documentation, stuff that we can look at, track

15

records.

16

providing that comment by Mr. Jencks, but it would

17

help if we had more than that, just something for to

18

us go on.

19

And, Dr. Altenberg, thank you for

And then finally, my other comment is -- and

20

I'm no expert, same was stated by my colleague.

21

just trying to understand, and forgive me if I've

22

missed this, even with high pressure sodium, as far

23

as the light trespass and having everything pointing

24

down, is it because of reflectiveness that creates

25

that problem as well as far as li.ght going up into
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1

the sky?

2

if it's low pressure, it's one thing, but if we

3

still use high pressure and just make sure that we

4

don't have light trespass, I think it was brought up

5

that we deal with it from a light trespass

6

perspective and not from a change of the quality of

7

light or the type of light.

8

to work as far as the direction for us in this -- in

9

this ordinance?

10
11
12

Because, again, I'm just thinking, okay,

And I don't know if anybody can

provide some brief response to that.
CHAIR MOLINA:

We'll get one of our technical experts to

comment on that.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

and go.

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

And how is that going

Anyone who wants to grab a microphone

Who wants to go first?

We'll go with

Dr. Wains coat first.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. WAINSCOAT:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

From street lights, I mean part of the

19

part of the light is reflected off of the ground and

20

there's nothing anyone can do about that.

21

depends on the surface of the ground, and I don't

22

know if

23

but it's something like 10 to 15 percent of the

24

light that comes out of the light fixture, it will

25

hit the ground and go back up into space.

And it

Mr. Chong can correct me if I'm wrong,
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1

can't do anything about that/ but we can do

2

something about what goes directly from the light

3

fixture up into space/ and that's the shielding

4

aspect of this.

5

is/ something like 10 percent may go directly up.

6

That might be sort of typical of the kind of

7

fixtures you have here.

8

you something close to a factor of 1 1/2 to 2

9

improvement in the light pollution.

And depending on what the luminaire

So just shielding may get

The -- for astronomers it's the reflected

10
11

light that concerns us/ and that's where this issue

12

of low pressure sodium is coming from, that we --

13

we're not trying to tell you to turn off all the

14

lights.

15

but we are trying to ask that where possible, to use

16

a light that doesn't damage the observations of the

17

telescope.

18

bounced up.

We'd be foolish to try to tell you that/

So something like, 10 to 15 percent is

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

MR. CHONG:

Mr. Chong.

Mr. Chong.

He's correct.

There's -- regardless of the

22

source/ there is a pretty large percentage that is

23

reflected off the ground/ including asphalt.

24

think it's black and it doesn't reflect anything.

25

It does.

You

And so a high pressure sodium system or a
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1

metal halide system t there is a lot of reflected

2

light that does get up into the night sky and

3

contributes to the light pollution t not light

4

trespass per set although it's trespassing on the

5

astronomy people and what you can see and cannot

6

see.

7

CHAIR MOLINA:

8

MS. BERNARD:

9

turtles

Ms. Bernard.
I'd like to say also that for the sea
t

the high pressure sodium is adversely

10

affecting them t even if it's shielded.

11

just imagine you can have a low pressure sodium

12

light that's not very shielded and it doesn't seem

13

to affect them.

14

not a problem

15

sodium light adversely affect the turtles.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

t

And you can

In factt it just doesn't -- it's
but even a shielded high pressure

Even with light trespass and dealing

17

with it from a trespass perspective

18

high pressure sodium but you have it shielded and

19

you have it directed in a place where it doesn't

20

trespass onto a beach t as an example

21

it down to -- in a hotel you have it down to the

22

property line that's adjacent to the beach

23

something that can be accomplished or it's just

24

that's not -- that's not

25

MS. BERNARD:

so if you have

t

t

where you have

t

is that

I think you have to look at the trade-off.
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1

Like, for instance, if you had -- if you wanted

2

brighter light all around, you don't have to shield

3

the low pressure sodium both for the astronomy and

4

for the wildlife as much as you do the high pressure

5

sodium.

6

wattage, so it's less energy efficient.

7

trade-off.

8

light available for what you want to see.

9

pressure, you have more light available for what you

Plus high pressure is a much higher
So it's a

You do more shielding, but you have less
With low

10

want to see, it's just there's some question about

11

the color rendition.

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'll yield.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Committee Members,

15

let's see, Member Hokama, do you have any other

16

questions for our resource personnel?

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

This would .be for Corporation

Counsel, Chairman.

19

CHAIR MOLINA:

Proceed.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

How does this proposed ordinance in

21

any way affect projects of higher government status,

22

like State and Federal projects?

23

State has road projects.

24

of street light spacing and pole heights and

25

luminaire intensity.

You know, the

They have their standards

Because we've heard all the
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1

comments of the project up in Kula, so how does this

2

proposed ordinance affect those type of situations?

3

MS. YOUNG:

It is not within the jurisdiction of the

4

county to regulate lighting on Federal or State

5

property.

6

addition to some of the other concerns we have, one

7

of the our concerns is that this bill purports to

8

have greater jurisdiction than the County really

9

does have.

So we believe that there is

in

So we believe that the language should

10

be amended to only govern County -- County lighting

11

and private lighting and not include State and

12

Federal lighting as indicated under the public

13

lighting provisions.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And your Department is ready

to provide us with a consideration of language?

16

MS. YOUNG:

For that particular concern?

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

MS. YOUNG:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

For the specific --

Yes.
-- area of provisions.

Okay.

For

20

Parks Department, Mr. Matsui, I heard the concern of

21

liability, the concern of safety regarding park

22

users, has the Department thought maybe a better

23

approach would be to limit hour of operations and

24

use of facilities so that you wouldn't have people

25

at 3:00 a.m. using our parks and that would restrict
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1

hours of use to minimize some of those safety

2

concerns?

3

MR. MATSUI:

I don't think we've gone that far.

You know,

4

we look at it as like -- like the Kahului Community

5

Center Park, you know, we have jogging paths.

6

know, it's a facility that we respond to the users,

7

and the users do use it early morning and in the

8

evenings.

9

know if we want to go as far as to close the

So, you know, we provide for it.

10

facility.

11

to keep people out.

12

It's a lot of fencing.

13

have to put up.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You

I don't

do~

One thing would be very difficult to
You know, it's a big park.

A lot of gates that we would

Again, I just ask that question

15

because if it's safety and I'm just taking a -- you

16

know, your example, you know, we have a resident use

17

it at 3:00, gets hurt, we don't have employees till

18

what, 7:30, 8:00, not found for another five, six

19

hours.

20

assistance.

21

do we deal with those kind of things, then?

22

MR. MATSUI:

The person's lying down waiting for
There's nobody else in the park.

Yeah, that's a good question.

How

You know, I

23

think, well, during that time there's more than one

24

person using the park.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

At 3:00 in the morning?
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MR. MATSUI:

There's a group of people early in the

2

morning, you know.

3

still have other people around to assist them.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's not just one.

So they

So such as War Memorial Stadium, I

5

know you got your early morning joggers that use the

6

track, we light up the facility?

7

MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, I think we still do, yes.

We don't

8

open the -- I don't think we turn on the football

9

field lights.

10

I think the surrounding area.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

My other question for this

11

round would be back to Corp. Counsel.

12

would the Board of Variance and Appeals take to

13

process an appeal as provided by this draft

14

ordinance for someone who does not agree with the

15

Director's decision?

16

months?

17

MS. YOUNG:

How long

One month, two months, three

I think it takes several months from the time

18

that you apply for a variance, I believe maybe two

19

or three months, but that's another thing that's not

20

quite clear if -- you know, how that person would go

21

about getting an exemption under -- it would be

22

under Board of Variances and Appeals, is that the

23

current

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That is what the Code currently

states.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

52A-2090

PWT 11/3/03

1

79

MS. YOUNG:

Then under their current -- under their

2

current case load, then, probably between two and

3

three months.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

MS. YOUNG:

I don't know how this would additionally

6

impact them.

7

a little longer.

8
9

Okay.

It might force them to, you know, take

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:.

Right.

So under this area

specifically, then, the Director may as a violation

10

fine the person a thousand

11

three months to get a County Board of Variance

12

schedule.

13

day, a guy could technically be assessed $90,000 in

14

penalties for a light fixture violation.

15

reasonable?

16

MS. YOUNG:

~ollars

a day.

Takes him

So if he gets -- as the Code allows per

Is that

There is discretion to waive daily fines.

17

There is no discretion if the violation is found to

18

be valid.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

That is correct, but the Director

can -- has the authority to impose that, though.

21

MS. YOUNG:

Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And does it make sense for us to

23

allow this to go to court for a light fixture

24

violation?

25

remedy.

Because the court also allows a judicial

Does that make sense for a lighting
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violation?
MS. YOUNG:

Well, I guess this provision is something that

3

the Subcommittee proposed.

4

make another type of -- there could be a provision

5

put in that the exemption or that a specific

6

circumstance be taken care of administratively by

7

the Department and not by the Board of Variances and

8

Appeals.

9

If this body wished to

That is an option to consider.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But if you allow in the language to

10

use that 19.530 section of the Code I believe, you

11

know, the person has a right to a judicial appeal.

12

Okay.

13

existing law,

14

our attorney, so you need to tell us whether or not

15

this type of violations make sense for the -- for

16

the type of fines and process we're requiring people

17

to go through.

18

MS. YOUNG:

It's not in the bill.

It's in the Code as

I just ask you if -- you know, you're

I guess, to be quite frank, I don't think

19

that's a legal question so much as a policy question

20

on how -- you know, on how this enforcement is

21

supposed to occur.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

When do we take into account the

judicial or legal aspects, then?
MS. YOUNG:

Are you asking whether it would be illegal to

have a provision like this?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No.

I'm just saying what makes

2

sense for this type of proposal to match the level

3

of fines and violation -- and penalties?
Chairman, maybe Corp. Counsel may need some

4
5

type to

6

CHAIR MOLINA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

9
10

Sure.

relinquish the floor at this time.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

14

I would like a response, please.

Sure, okay.

Chair will take that into

consideration.
MS. YOUNG:

I guess, you know, if I could get some

15

clarification.

16

alternate --

17

Would you prefer a response in

writing at a later time from Corp. Counsel?

11

13

-- consider this, so I will

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is the question whether an

The question is the proposal

18

already states that under violation you are

19

referring to 19.530, the current of the Maui County

20

Code.

21

to -- before and after up to thousand dollar fines

22

per day and that one of the additional remedies is

23

that the person may take this to court.

24

saying is this a reasonable fines and penalty

25

provision for this type of violation?

The existing Code states that you can have up
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MS. YOUNG:

Is it reasonable?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Isn't our judicial system based on

3

punishment as being appropriate to the crime?

Or

4

are we going to change and do things differently?

5

So I'm saying if you say yes, then this thousand

6

dollar a day maximum fine that the Director can

7

impose is a reasonable penalty.

8

bring this up because, as Mr. Chong said, and I've

9

read this ordinance, you're looking at residential

Because, again, I

10

as well as commercial violations, but you don't

11

distinguish it under penalties.

12

person can get, if the Director feels to and it's

13

warranted, that maximum type of fines.

14

is that reasonable?

15

MS. YOUNG:

Okay.

So a residential

I'm saying

Actually, we're not at this point in

16

time prepared to answer a question based -- a

17

question on the -- on the -- you know, on the fining

18

issue on whether that's something excessive --

19

excessive or not.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MS. YOUNG:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

So we will respond in writing to that inquiry.
Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Young,.

Thank you,

24

Mr. Hokama.

25

send that request to Corp. Counsel.

And Staff will make note of that and
Other questions
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from Committee members to our resource personnel

2

if -- while some of you Committee members are

3

thinking of some questions { I've got a couple.
For Mr. Chong { do you recommend the use of

4

5

mixed lighting{ such as combining LPS and HPS?

6

you know{ if

7

recommend for such a use{ without getting too

8

technical for the body here?

9

MR. CHONG:

SOT

And {

what type of applications would you

I'll try to keep -- if you're looking at

10

street lighting{ I wouldn't recommend it because you

11

have the added issue of strobing.

12

about is{ in other words{ you're going to have low

13

pressure sodium every other pole and you're going to

14

use high pressure sodium every other pole.

15

would help the Police Department's concern in color

16

rendition{ but as you drive down the highway at a

17

given speed{ this color changing light source will

18

cause a phenomena of strobing{ and that could cause

19

visual disability to drivers.

20

recommend it for that.

21

What he's talking

That

So we wouldn't

The other (inaudible) { and we've also looked

22

at this{ is you have two lighting systems.

23

have -- and this doesn't work with{ say, for a

24

highway system still{ but it may work for a

25

property -- like commercial property where during
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1

business hours you have a system that allows you

2

color rendition, metal halide or high pressure

3

sodium, and then after hours you turn on the low

4

pressure sodium system.

5

ramifications of that, and that's something that the

6

developer or the owners have to make that decision,

7

if that's

8

them to do that, then that may be an option.

9

something that might want to be considered.

10

CHAIR MOLINA:

There's obviously cost

if the letter of the ordinance allows
That's

Okay, and one more question, Mr. Chong.

11

The issue of LED lighting, is this considered a good

12

alternative to LPS in your professional opinion?

13

MR. CHONG:

LED lights, or light-emitting diodes, is sort

14

of the rage in lighting design right now.

15

already -- you don't realize it, but it's already in

16

your car.

17

the taillights, they're LED lights.

18

energy efficient, long lamp life, but they're no

19

different than any other light source.

20

white LED, which is actually made up of -- there's

21

two processes, and I'm not going to get technical,

22

but it's no different than any other white light

23

source.

24
25

You

It's in all the buses that you see.

All

They're very

There's a

Currently uses for LEDs are limited to very
small applications, some in retail, obviously,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

PWT 11/3/03

85

1

again, as I mentioned in taillights and things like

2

that, panel lighting r sign lighting within the

3

signage, but as LED technology gets larger, it would

4

become a source that you have to deal with.

5

know if LED lights -- I mean the energy folks here

6

on Maui looked at an LED light source for parking

7

lot lighting, but its color rendition would still be

8

I think offending

9

pollution that would be no different than any other

10

white light source that would be detrimental to the

11

astronomical and the environmental community.

I don't

or produce enough light

It is something that, again, is being --

12
13

you'll see more of it.

14

application at this point and it has not made its

15

way into the outdoor application so much other

16

than -- other than signage.

17

done LED lighting jobs already.

18

Again, it's very compact and it uses very little

19

energy.

20

reasons, are obvious.

21
22

CHAIR MOLINA:

We -- I mean, we've
It's a neat source.

Long lamp life, which, for maintenance

Thank you, Mr. Chong.
Committee Members, any other questions for

23

our resource personnel?

24

I'll yield the floor.

25

It's more of an interior

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I've got a couple more, but
Member Pontanilla.

Yeah, Mr. Chong, whenever
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1

you're doing the engineering for I guess the

2

electrical part or any development, do you meet with

3

the association of a community in regards to

4

lighting for a development?

5

MR. CHONG:

If -- if the developer requires us to, yes, we

6

do.

We will present our ideas to the community.

7

More information to the community helps everybody.

8

We don't do it on a normal basis.

9

ordinance like this, I'm sure there will probably be

If there's an

10

more of that happening.

11

don't have an outdoor lighting ordinance and it

12

would be a far cry to get one there at this point,

13

but, you know, there's usually not the issue of

14

lighting to the communities.

15

about the building that's going to be too big or too

16

close to the roadway, either up

17

Traffic concerns are always a big issue, but not too

18

many questions about lighting.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Like on Oahu, there

we

They're more worried

Thank you.

too dense.

And, Ms. Bernard, I

20

was looking at your handout here and it only noted

21

South Maui.

22

the hawksbill sea turtles hatch?

23

MS. BERNARD:

Is there any other place on Maui that

Hawksbills have been found nesting now -- at

24

least one in Hana, I believe, and Kealia, which is

25

technically not maybe South Maui, but Kealia Pond
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1

area, and greens are nesting in Lahaina, from

2

Lahaina all the way up to Oneloa, Fleming.

3

haven't documented them nesting on other shores of

4

Maui, but doesn't mean that they're not, but they

5

haven't been documented.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We

Does automobile lighting have

any effect on the sea turtles?
MS. BERNARD:

Well, as far as it's a white light and it

might, you know, repel a female if it were
say if a car's parked on the beach

10

shining

11

shining on down into the water, that could

12

potentially attract hatchlings or make the female

13

leave the area, yes, it's possible.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

And one more

question for, let's see, Dr. Scoat [sic]?

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

Dr. Wainscoat?

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah.

Proceed, Member Pontanilla.
As far as the automobile

20

automobile lighting, does it affect the astronomers

21

up in Haleakala?

22

MR. WAINSCOAT:

I think that it's clear that if you were

23

to drive

24

Haleakala with your headlights on, yes, but car

25

lighting down at sea level is not a concern at all.

drive around near the summit of
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I think that if there's cars directly sort of

2

driving around pointing at the telescopes, that is a

3

concern, but not at sea level.

4
5

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

Committee

Members, any other questions of -- Member Hokama.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MOLINA:

10

Okay.

One for Public Works.

Proceed.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

In the draft ordinance under the

11

County's role, what would your estimate be that it

12

will cost the County of Maui to change all lighting

13

within rights-of-ways and on County-owned property?

14

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I don't have a figure on that, but we

15

can -- if you really want us to look at that, it

16

would depend on really how flexible Section 100 is

17

on what we really need to do.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

I would appreciate a

19

response, and a range would be good, Mr. Director.

20

I know you cannot be very accurate depending upon

21

what we do and don't do, so I would appreciate a

22

ballpark estimate and time frame.

23

Maui Electric has the ability to provide additional

24

supporting information.

25

CHAIR MOLINA:

I don't know if

Member Hokama r Mr. Chong would like to add
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into your question.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MR. CHONG:

Thank you.

Councilmember Hokama r I believe in one of our

4

proceedings we had some information, and I believe

5

it was -- if they just looked at the total quantity

6

of street lights that they have and did a

7

one-for-one changer it was something on the upwards

8

of close to $2 million or something like that in

9

costs.

I may be wrong.

But you also have to

10

consider if you're going to go from a low

11

pressure

12

pressure sodium system, that you still have to meet

13

highway or roadway lighting standards, like you

14

mentioned, spacing, metal halide ratios, max-to-min

15

ratios.

16

be able to do a one-for-one changer because a low

17

pressure sodium luminaire performs differently from

18

a high pressure sodium luminaire, and that's pretty

19

obvious.

20

luminaire r but you may have to space your poles

21

differently.

22

digging the ground and things like that.

a high pressure sodium system to a low

And it's not just -- I don't believe you'd

It may require not only just changing the

So there's added cost of poles and

There was an engineer who came and testified

23
24

in front of uS r and his testimony should be on

25

record.

He did a sample study of a road
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1

road section of low pressure sodium versus high

2

pressure sodium.

3

that would enlighten you, I think, on some of the

4

things that would have to happen if the County had

5

to convert their roadway lights from high pressure

6

sodium to low pressure sodium.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If you can get a hold of that,

Mr. Chong, would that make a

8

difference whether it's residential or business

9

areas?

10

MR. CHONG:

Only in the criteria of the lighting levels

11

and the max to mins, so residential obviously would

12

be less stringent than it would be for a regular

13

roadway, commercial roadway.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

MS. BERNARD:

Yes, Ms. Bernard.

I vaguely recall that there -- and maybe --

16

it might have been Mike or Steve who presented this,

17

but that if you looked over time there's an initial

18

investment, but over time the energy savings -- did

19

you guys present this?

20

was it Lee?

21

savings over time, so there's an initial investment,

22

but it comes back, yeah.

23

MR. ALTENBERG:

This is a long time ago.

Lee, you presented this.

Or

There's a

Vaguely recall.

Because the low pressure sodium for watt

24

per watt is a more efficient light source because

25

it's brighter to the human eye, you can use smaller
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wattages and get the same amount of illumination on

2

the ground.

3

was based on preliminary data, showed a seven-year

4

pay back time for actually retrofitting an existing

5

lamp when it burned out.

6

So

And so one calculation I did, but which

however, the

in a sense the Section

7

28.35.140 is -- is anomalous in terms of the rest of

8

the spirit of the bill because it's -- it sort of

9

gives this vague language of the commitment to

10

retrofitting on the part of the County, but it says

11

to work out a schedule.

12

could be calculated that would give the best cost

13

benefit performance for retrofitting in terms of

14

energy saved and time line, and that could be when a

15

luminaire needs to be changed, which would be a very

16

long time, or when a lamp needs to be changed, which

17

would be a shorter time.

18

retrofitting, because it's much more complex, should

19

be left out if it would hold up the passage of the

20

rest of the bill, in my -- in my opinion.

21

So, you know, a schedule

But I think that's not --

That's why we decided to have this ordinance

22

cover only newly installed lights, because

23

retrofitting is a very complex question in terms of

24

costs and social equity.

25

complexity to hold up regulation of the lights that

And for some -- for that
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1

are coming on line every day would not be wise.

2

think it -- this ordinance does not specifically

3

grandfather in existing lights.

4

deal with itt and the County Council at a future

5

date could return to that issue if there were

6

particular -- if it's somebody who had an existing

7

light of a neighbor shining in their room{ they

8

would not have any relief under this bill.

9

issues of light trespass the Council may want to

10
11
12

return to.

I

It just doesn't

So

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you{ Dr. Altenberg.

Chairman { I ask that question -- as a side

13

comment { you know{ Dr. Altenberg{ I would hope

14

neighbors would still be able to talk to one another

15

and deal with it on a human level yetI and not have

16

to just refer to some kind of law that the Council

17

has enacted{ butt Chairman { I just brought that up

18

because I think in its own way the Director comment

19

about a complete ban and dealing with it has some

20

merits{ maybe from one point of view{ especially

21

about fairness in application of the law.

22

Because you could have two adjacent

23

properties { one{ whether we use the word

24

grandfathered or{ as Dr. Altenberg said{ you're not

25

being dealt with{ would be dealt -- would be placed
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1

under one set of rules and then the adjacent

2

property would have to be addressed by new set of

3

rules.

4

a very hard situation because/ if anything/ he'll

5

receive complaints about the older fixture, the

6

older lighting problems and what not.

And I can see the Department being placed in

So I thought when the Director brought up

7

8

that it might be easier to have a complete ban and

9

work it through a use permit procedure or Board of

10

Variance and Appeals procedure/ I found that to be

11

with merit at this time/ Chairman.

12
13

14

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Okay/ thank you/ Member Hokama.

questions for our resource personnel?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any other

Member Kane.

Is there a difference to have -- I

15

know that Mr. Chong before he left talked about the

16

strobing impact with high/ low/ high/ low.

17

there be any benefit to disbursing the density of

18

these types of lights where you would have the use

19

of the high density in certain areas being spread

20

out or is there a difference?

21

again/ this is a technical question.

22

Dr. Altenberg/ Dr. Wainscoat/ maybe you folks can

23

answer if -- if somehow we're able to space these

24

things out where if there's -- we're in an urban

25

area/ that's where we need to focus our attention/

And maybe this --
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1

whereas on areas where we have street lighting out

2

in rural areas t it doesn't have as much of an impact

3

because it's shining on less reflective surfaces at

4

night or -- you know t againt I'm getting real

5

technical t butt I meant I don't know if that makes a

6

difference to kind of spread it out and make it not

7

as impacting on the sky.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Member- Kane, if I could interject before

-

Dr. Altenberg responds.

We have Stephanie Derauf.

10

She is taking Mr. Chong's placet who had to leave.

11

So if later after Dr. Altenberg or Dr. Wainscoat t

12

she would like to lend her comments to your question

13

as well.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

16

MR. ALTENBERG:

Thank you.

Proceed t Dr. Altenberg.
Regarding the issue of strobing t I raised

17

this question to the President of the Dark Sky

18

Association t who was visiting Maui t after Mr. Chong

19

had brought it up.

20

only a problem with very rapid changes in

21

illumination and that street lights are too far

22

apart to produce that problem.

23

get on the Mokulele Highway from those false

24

wiliwili trees

25

the sun and it's near sundown flashing in your eyes t

l

And he said that strobing is

you know

1

Strobing is what you

as you go by and you get
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but those are very close together! and so the

2

frequency is at a high enough rate that it can

3

produce this visual effects in certain people.

4

Street lights are at least 150 feet apart,

5

typically, and that's -- you'd have to be going

6

several 100 miles an hour for that -- to get

7

strobing visually from changes in the street light.

8

So strobing, as its technical use, would not be a

9

problem for having different -- a mixture of

10

different kinds of street lights.

11

of spreading it out, could you say more exactly what

12

your idea was there?

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

As to the issue

Well! the intent of my question is to

14

figure out if there's a difference with having

15

certain types of lights all condensed in one area or

16

if it's spread out where you have high density

17

lights -- or high pressure lights in areas where

18

they're not so compacted together and create such an

19

impact on the night sky! if they're spread out so

20

you only have small bits of light that are over a

21

large area, that that

22

impact on the sky.

23

MR. ALTENBERG:

that would have a different

I think Dr. Wains coat could confirm this,

24

that it doesn't matter.

25

it's on a different -- scale of miles that you have

I mean, it would have
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2

to worry about the changing light pollution.
MR. WAINSCOAT:

I think that's he's correct r that making

3

small changes over small distances isn't going to

4

make the big picture changer and I don't think

5

there's any difference between sort of the ground

6

quality in a rural area and the urban quality.

The

7

reflectivities are going to be fairly similar.

I

8

think that what happens on the Big Island and what

9

generally happens here is that there's not a lot of

10

engineering done into the street -- gone into the

11

street lighting.

12

on -- put on light poles r so it's a low cost r

13

convenient solution so you -- if you were to replace

14

LPS -- the existing HPS with LPS r you'd be looking

15

for a fixture that would have a similar sort of

16

light distribution.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

21

I'm good r Mr. Chair.

OkaYr thank your Member Kane.
Ms. Derauf r do you have any comments from a

19

20

The street lights are just put

technical aspect for Mr. Kane's question?
MS. DERAUF:

With regards to strobing r againr it's not

22

just the distance between there.

23

that you're traveling through that area.

24

additionallYr like the highway system where you're

25

traveling anywhere from 45 to 50 miles per hourr it

It's the speed
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could cause that strobing effect still.

2

believe what Mr. Kane is talking about with regards

3

to specialized lighting in certain areas, they also

4

have that done in places like Saipan where they do

5

have nesting turtles as well, and their concern was

6

actually having turtles come back to certain areas

7

where they were known to nest.

8
9

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Derauf.

for Corporation Counsel.

And I

I have a question

I know, Ms. Young, you've

10

had a very busy morning with us, and I just want to

11

thank you for your efforts to help shed light on

12

this ordinance bill, no pun intended, of course.

13

can safely assume that the Corporation Counsel has

14

reservations on the bill in its present form.

15

you further elaborate why the Corporation Counsel's

16

Office did not sign off on this draft bill?

17

you mentioned some reasons earlier.

18

reasons as well?

19

MS. YOUNG:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

Can

I know

Is there other

Yes, there are

20

additional reasons that we are not signing this bill

21

at this particular juncture.

22

there's a significant amount of ambiguous language

23

which would be difficult, if not impossible, to

24

enforce or administer.

25

standards need -- clearer standards need to be in

One would be that

We believe that clearer
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1

the bill to limit or minimize discretion as an

2

example of this ambiguous language.

3

under Section 20.35.100, subsection I, states,

4

"Street light::;s not needed shall be removed."

5

believe that this language by itself is vague.

6

do you determine what lighting is not needed?

7

far as we can determine, I would think that street

8

lights that are already installed are needed, so to

9

me there needs to be clarification on how do you

For example,

We
How
As

10

determine what is not needed.

11

analysis would have to be done in order to make that

12

determination.

13

you know, it would be helpful to have some kind of a

14

time frame on when the removal would need to occur.

15

Probably some kind of

And as additional notes, we would --

Additionally, we had indicated that certain

16

agencies --- such as Public Works and Police, we had

17

indicated specific questions to them.

18

they were asked to comment generally, but we have

19

not -- there's no indication that they have

20

responded to our specific question.

21

questions to MECO on whether or not any of this

22

language conflicts with applicable regs or rules of

23

the Federal government or the State, and also,

24

whether they conflict with engineering standards.

25

And that summarizes our main concerns with this

I know that

Also, we had
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bill.

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Ms. Young.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Member Kane.

So you've pointed out your concerns.

4

Would you be able to provide solutions to your

5

concerns or provide us with how we can overcome your

6

concerns?

7

able to provide us in writing so we can look at

8

that?

9

verbally, but, Mr. Chairman, it seems like you've

Is that something that you folks would be

I mean, you could probably do some now

10

gone halfway with us on this one -- or Mr. Garneau

11

has in his October 15th memo of 2002.

12

like, and as you've pointed out, there may be just a

13

lot of them that deal with ambiguity, and so

14

tightening up the language, for one, could assist us

15

tremendously in moving forward with this.

16

folks able to do that in a timely manner?

17

MS. YOUNG:

And it seems

Are you

You know, I think maybe it would be helpful

18

for us to either work with the Subcommittee or to

19

work with Council in trying to set forth the intent

20

of this body in writing.

21

to

22

Corp. Counsel coming up with the language.

23

a lot of this, you know, how to administer is really

24

a policy call and we're -- you know, yes, we would

25

be more than willing to assist you, but we would

It's -- it's hard for us

to come up with language by, you know, just
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1

need more guidance in knowing what kinds of

2

standards -- I mean, maybe numbers -- you know, I

3

mean, the more specific it is, the better.
And I don't have enough knowledge, obviously.

4

5

I mean, if somebody could come up with numbers that

6

we could use, that lighting cannot be more than so

7

many -- you know, what is necessary for security and

8

maybe some kind of a standard on how -- what wattage

9

or what have you constitutes lighting for safety or,

10

you know, what criteria you use to determine that.

11

Those things we believe are more policy issues, but

12

we would be more than willing to work with, you

13

know, everyone to come up with that language.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

And I know

Dr. Altenberg has a comment.

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

17

MR. ALTENBERG:

Dr. Altenberg.
Yeah, I thought I should point out that

18

most of the text of Section 20.35.100 on street

19

light installation, et cetera, including clause I,

20

which Corporation Counsel just read, is actually the

21

current Maui County Code.

22

if I recall correctly, so that ambiguous language

23

was inherited from the Code that is currently in

24

effect, and so, you know, this is probably a good

25

time to further vet it than it had in previous

It's part of Title MC 15,
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1

2
3
4

5

reviews.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you/ Dr. Altenberg.
Committee Members/ any other questions for

our resource personnel today?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes/ thank you.

Member Tavares.
I heard mentioned I

6

think by Dr. Wainscoat that the problematic area for

7

Maui is in the Upcountry area/ or Dr. Altenberg

8

might have mentioned it.

9

we be focusing maybe perhaps more on the Upcountry

So should it be -- should

10

area as far as having stricter regulations or

11

guidelines for lighting in those areas/ since that's

12

what was said in the conversation earlier?

13

MR. WAINSCOAT:

It's certainly correct that you are the

14

most sensitive to the places that are closest to the

15

summit/ but it's not just the Upcountry areas that

16

are close.

17

the sort of southwest corner of the island are

18

almost as close.

19

with me/ but I believe that Kahului and Wailuku/

20

even though they're further away/ contribute more

21

than Kihei and Wailea/ just because there's a lot of

22

people and there's a lot of lights here.

23

urban center.

24

focus on the places that are close/ but we perhaps

25

have a little bit different definition of what close

It's also Kihei/ Wailea.

The places on

And I don't have the calculation

It's an

So you're correct that we need to
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is.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MR. WAINSCOAT:

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

I think Lanai I wouldn't regard as close.
I was just thinking about it in terms

5

of if we put forth a phased plan of retrofitting,

6

for example, that we would look at specific areas

7

let's say that are closer or have higher intensity

8

or whatever.

9

point, we would probably come back to you folks to

But I think if we ever got to that

10

help us formulate a plan for that kind of action, if

11

we ever adopt that sort of thing.

12

MR. WAINSCOAT:

You're absolutely correct that the correct

13

place to start is right -- the closest locations to

14

the observatory.

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16

CHAIR MOLINA:

19
20

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Committee Members, any other questions for

17
18

Thank you.

our resource personnel?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.

One other question.

I know you

thought I was sleeping earlier, but I was listening.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

We were waiting for your questions.

22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

On the Big Island not all of the

23

roads are County, so how does the Big Island -- does

24

anybody know how the Big Island handles the State

25

roads in particular as far as the street lighting?
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Because I did notice those lights were on a State

2

highway, the low pressure sodium lights.

3

MR. WAINSCOAT:

The County maintains the State roads r

4

State lights.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

They maintain it.

Is it the same

6

here?

No, we don't.

The State does their own here.

7

Okay.

So how do -- does anybody have a suggestion

8

as to how we get the State on board as far as Maui

9

County wants to promote a certain standard for

10

lighting of, say, the highwaysr is it just going to

11

be like we try to do a memorandum of agreement with

12

the State as far as lighting on the State highways

13

goes or we have to go through a whole public hearing

14

process with the State to change their guidelines?

15

CHAIR MOLINA:

We'll have Director Agaran comment and

16

Corporation Counsel as well.

17

will.

18

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

Mr. Agaran r if you

Yeah, I think we'd probably just try

19

to work with them.

I think if they're aware what

20

the standards are for this island r they're going

21

to -- they'll have to take a good look at that and

22

see -- make sure that they can still use whatever

23

funding that they have for their purposes.

24

that's -- it may be that that may be the main -- the

25

main issue for them.
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

2

CHAIR MOLINA:

5

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Dr. Wainscoat, would you like to respond to

3
4

Thank you.

Member Tavares' question?
MR. WAINSCOAT:

The 2003 State Legislature directed the

6

Department of Business, Economic Development, and

7

Tourism to evaluate light pollution over the whole

8

State.

9

interesting controlling light pollution at the State

10

So there is the beginnings of some

level also.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Thank you,

13

Mr. Wainscoat.

14

personnel before the Chair gives his recommendation?

15

Seeing none, the Chair would like to call for a

16

brief recess.

17

(Gavel) .

18

RECESS:

19

RECONVENE:

20

CHAIR MOLINA:

Any other questions for our resource

Members, we shall reconvene at 11:40.

11:35 a.m.
11 : 43 a . m.

(Gavel).

Okay, ready.

Public Works and

21

Transportation [sic] Committee meeting for November

22

3rd is now back in session.

23

would like to extend his mahalos to all of the

24

panelists today and resource personnel for

25

enlightening the Committee here today.

First of all, the Chair
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off on all these puns having to do with light.

2

Pretty soon you're going to turn the light switch

3

out on me if I keep this up.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

5

CHAIR MOLINA:

We're going to put your lights out.

You're going to put my lights out, right.

6

Thank you.

7

thanks you for educating not only us but the members

8

of the general public as well on this very sensitive

9

issue.

10

But in all seriousness the Chair again

The Chair has taken into consideration

11

concerns expressed by the Committee members as well

12

as the Corporation Counsel's Office with regards to

13

the bill.

14

information as it relates to the liability of

15

ordinances such as this proposal and its impacts on

16

other communities, Big Island, I know there's areas

17

in California -- or counties in California that have

18

light ordinances, and I believe there's one in

19

Arizona, the -- I don't recall the name of the

20

specific community, but they have enacted a dark

21

skies ordinance.

22

point given enough focus towards the liability

23

issue.

24

various counties, but we have not made a -- I guess

25

a concerted effort to look into the liability aspect

The Chair would like to get more

So this Committee has not at this

We have studied how other ordinances are in
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So that is the direction the Chair would

1

of it.

2

like to proceed with now t

3

impacted other communities.

on liability and how it's

And the Corporation Counsel has stated their

4

I believe we've heard a lot of concerns

5

concerns.

6

as to the specificity of the bill.

7

us make decisions based on numbers and the proposed

8

ordinance may be lacking specifics as far as numbers

9

and maybe, to some effect, the specific intent that

I think many of

10

the Corporation Counsel needs to formulate a bill

11

that is responsible, responsible legislation.

12

Because of its significance I think as Chair

13

believe as Chair that before we proceed with any

14

decision making, we need to look at all aspects

15

this bill would have when it comes to ramifications

16

on our economy, the cultural impacts, environmental

17

impacts, public safety, and of course the

18

astronomer's concerns as to their issue of satellite

19

tracking, especially in these times of world

20

situation that we have right now I think it's

21

imperative.

22

I

So what we're looking at -- I think we need

23

to balance all of these concerns and craft something

24

that is

25

that we can live with, and something that the

addresses all of these concerns, a bill
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general public can accept.

2

Chair's intent is to defer the matter and get all of

3

these concerns addressed before we push it out.

4

believe one of our panelists stated it's been a long

5

road and -- since 1995 I believe it was first

6

brought up.

7

serious consideration was the year 2001 r I believe.

8

We have made progress r but we've still got a ways to

9

travel.

10

So at this point the

I

When this matter was taken into more

So that is my intention today.

I do want to

11

have it deferred and looked into a little bit more.

12

We still need to tweak a few thingsr and until that

13

is done r then I believe we can have a bill that's --

14

will be again acceptable by the public.

15

Committee Members r any final comments before

16

we close today?

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MOLINA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

Chairman.

Chairman.

Member Hokama.

21

CHAIR MOLINA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

One question for your as our

Proceed.
I think one of the comments from

23

our resource people today was a concern that if some

24

hurdles r I guess we would call itr would hinder us

25

considering moving forward some sort of legislation r
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1

then are you open to splitting the commercial and

2

residential portions of this bill to take into

3

account that, yes, we do have additional

4

subdivisions coming forth, we have additional

5

projects coming forth that maybe some sort of

6

legislation would help to address the concerns as we

7

are learning this morning?

8

CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Hokama.

10

The Chair is very much open to that, Member

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then I would ask if you would work

11

with us.

12

but I would be happy to do my part to see what we

13

can have supporting consensus on and move forward

14

and deal with those areas that deal with a lot more

15

discussion and debate for additional processing

16

at -- at your convenience, Chairman.

17

CHAIR MOLINA:

I know we cannot meet as an official body,

Okay, thank you, Member Hokama.

Committee

18

Members, any other comments before we close?

19

none, the Chair thanks all of you for participating

20

in today's meeting.

21

(Gavel) .

22

ADJOURN:

Seeing

This meeting is adjourned.

11: 49 a.m.

23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAII

3

4

S8.

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 20th day of November, 2003, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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